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Department of Water Resources
Before the Director

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE
ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD, A STATE AGENCY,
REQUESTING THE RIGHT TO SEVER AND CHANGE
THE USE OF WATER FROM AN OLD EXISTING
PERFECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT (1874)
INVOLVING 291.2 ACRE~FEET, PER ANNUM,

ON 78.74 ACRES OF LAND TO THE NEW USE

FOR A RECREATIONAL STATE PARK INCLUDING
23.95 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, FOR A LAKE
WHICH WILL INCLUDE FISH. THE REMAINING
267.25 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, WILL BE

USED FOR RECREATION, WILDLIFE, INCLUDING
FISH AND OTHER PARK SERVICES ON LANDS
LOCATED WITHIN THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES

OF DEAD HORSE RANCH STATE PARK, LOCATED
WITHIN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 27 AND 26,
TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, GILA
AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,

YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA. SOURCE OF WATER
IS THE VERDE RIVER.

DECISION AND ORDER

TS-82-006

APPLICATION: TS-36-36209-T001A

REFERENCE FILE: Book 1, Page 324,
Promiscuous Records
Yavapai County, Arizona

s.../\.a\..fvvvvwvuvvuuvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvuv

On April 6, 1982, the applicant filed its application-
petition for a transfer and severance of a water right from an
irrigation use to a recreational park including fish and wildlife
uses. An Order for Hearing set the hearing in Cottonwood, Arizona
on the 2nd day of June, 1982. The matter was published as re-
quired by law, A.R.S. Section 45-172. The matter came on regu-
larly for hearings before Hearing Officer George Senner, Jr., and
exhibits and witnesses were examined and the proceedings were

stenographically recorded.

. - -
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FINDINGS OF FACT

1., This o0ld water right was initiated by Mr. R. W.
Pleasant and Issac C. Jones on February 16, 1876, and recorded in
Book 1, Page 324, in Promiscuous Records, Yavapai County, Arizona
and has been kept in continuous use from that date to present.
The-use-was -irrigation purposes—on farm-land.

2. The Applicant Arizona State Parks Board filed a
Statement of Claim of Right to Use Public Water pursuant to A.R.S.
Section 45-180 et seqg. on February 25, 1976 (application no.
36-36209). The application claimed a point of diversion in the
Southwest quarter (SWj%) of the Southwest quarter (SW%), Section
22, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River Base and
Meridian. Evidence presented at the hearing established the point
of diversion to be from the Hicky Ditch located in the Northeast
quarter (NE%), Southeast quarter (SEY), Southwest quarter (SwW%),
Section 21, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River
Base and Meridian.

3. The farm land was conveyed to the State of Arizona
"State Parks Board" in 1973 and the land was diligently converted
by the Park Board from a farm to a State Park, and given the name
"Dead Horse Ranch State Park." It now contains a reservoir for
fishing, domestic-~recreational uses for public camping, wildlife,
stockwatering and other beneficial water uses. Dead Horse Ranch
State Park consists of 320 acres of land with a historiciail agri-
cultural use of 72.8 acres and a stipulated (Salt River Valley
Water Users' Association) annum amount of water uses, to wit:

291.2 acre-feet
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REsolution and Certificate attached to-petition—to-transfer).

F¥ 4. Altheugh-the petition-sought-authority-for-a—%

fer of 23.95 acre~feet only, for reserveir, wildlife and

tional uses including a lake, it would be in the b interest to

transfer the total 291.2 acre-feet, per an , to use within the

exterior boundaries of "Dead Horse ch State Park,", pursuant to
the State Park Board's Déjg}ppment Plan, marked as Exhibits "A-1
and A-2" and Parks Exhibit No. 1. This total transfer of 291.2
acre-feet pff/aﬂﬁﬁm has the approval of the Salt River Valley Watexy

e

Use{EL/Aséociation's resolution, adopted December 7, 1982. (See:

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. It is in the best interest of the State of Arizona
to permit the transfer; the change in use will not be a menace to
public safety nor will this water use interfere with any other
vested downstream users.

ORDER
*¥%XIT -IS HEREBY ORDERED, that 291.2-acre-feet

annum for 320 acres located within "Dead Horse Ranch Sﬁaﬁg/ ark”
located in portions of Section 27 and 26, Township#;ﬁfﬁgkth,
Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River Base and %gpiﬁign, Yavapai
County, Arizona, and more particularly,déégribed by Exhibit "A",
attached to the petition, and ipcﬂrﬁérated by reference as though
fully set forth herein igﬂhé};by granted and approved. The point
of diversion is.t@gg"ﬁzékey Ditch", located in the Northeast
quarter (N%ﬁ}{/égutheast guarter (8E%), Scuthwest quarter (SWk%),
Sectégn“fi, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River
Eég;«and-Meridiaﬁy Yavapai-County;—Arizona.

-3
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that this Order shall become
effective thirty (30) days from the date of signature and mailing.
Any party aggrieved by this Order shall have thirty (30) days to
seek a rehearing or review, pursuant to A.R.S. 41-1010(B) or
thirty-five (35) days to initiate an appeal, pursuant to A.R.S.
45-15¢,

GIVEN, under my hand and the Official Seal of the

Department of Water Resources, this 13th dax’of September, ;982.

/ / g /

E A L gw;:”‘“ A A o s i ,;,,J‘-—-..w,{,q

45}

C. Laurence Linser
Chief Water Rights Administration
and Planning Division

A copy of the foregoing Order is
sent by certified mail this 13th

—_

day of September , 19282, to:

Arizona State Parks Board Certified No. 594201
1688 West Adams Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Joseph E. Clifford Certified No. 594202
Assistant Attorney General

1275 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Salt River Project Certified No. 594203
c/o Thomas Delgado

P.0. Box 1980

Phoenix, Arizona 85001

,xf‘_"}:"* A S A A

Barbara S. Robison
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Department of Water Resocurces
Before the Director

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE
ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD, A STATE AGENCY,
REQUESTING THE RIGHT TO SEVER AND CHANGE
THE USE OF WATER FROM AN OLD EXISTING
PERFECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT (1874)
INVOLVING 291.2 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM,

ON 78.74 ACRES OF LAND TO THE NEW USE

FOR A RECREATIONAL STATE PARK INCLUDING
23.95 ACRE~FEET, PER ANNUM, FOR A LAKE
WHICH WILL INCLUDE FISH. THE REMAINING
267.25 ACRE~FEET, PER ANNUM, WILL BE

USED FOR RECREATION, WILDLIFE, INCLUDING
FISH AND OTHER PARK SERVICES ON LANDS
LOCATED WITHIN THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES

OF DEAD HORSE RANCH STATE PARK, LOCATED
WITHIN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 27 AND 26,
TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, GILA
AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,

YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA. SOURCE OF WATER
IS THE VERDE RIVER.

DECISION AND ORDER

TE-82~006

APPLICATION: TS-36-~36209~-T001lA

REFERENCE FILE: Book 1, Page 324,
Promiscuous Records
. Yavapai County, Arizona

\..a\_—uVvvuws_’\rvvauuvvvvvvvvvuuvvvu

On April 6, 1982, the applicant filed its application-
petition for a transfer and severance of a water right from an
irrigation use to a recreational park including fish and wildlife
uses. An Order for Hearing set the hearing in Cottonwood, Arizona
on the 2nd day of Junc, 1982. “The matter was published as re-
quired by law, A.R.S. Section 45-172. The matter came on regu-
larly for hearings before Hearing Officer George Senner, Jr., and
exhibifs and witnesses were examined and the proceedings were

stenographically recorded.
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FINDINGS OF FACT

1. This old water right was initiated by Mr. R. W.
Pleasant and Issac C. Jones on February 16, 1876, and recorded in
Book 1, Page 324, in Promiscucus Records, Yavapai County, Arizona
and has been kept in continuous use from that date to present.
The use was irrigation purposes on farm land.

2. The Applicant Arizona State Parks Board filed a
Statement of Claim of Right to Use Public Water pursuant to A.R.S.
Section 45~180 et seq. on February 25, 1976 {application no.
36-36209). The application claimed a point of diversion in the
Southwest quarter (SWj%) of the Southwest quarter (SWk), Section
22, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River Base and
Meridian. Evidence presented at the hearing established the peint
of diversion to be from the Hicky Ditch located in the Northeast
quarter (NE%), Southeast quarter (SEY), Southwest quarter (SWi),
Section 21, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River
Base and Meridién.

3. The farm land was conveyed to the State of Arizona
"State Parks Board" in 1973 and the land was diligently converted
by the Park Board from a farm to a State Park, and given the name
"Dead Horse Ranch State Park." It now contains a reservoir for
fishing, domestic-recreational uses for public camping, wildlife,
stockwatering and other beneficial water uses. Dead Horse Ranch
State Park consists of 320 acres of land with a historicial agri-
cultural use of 72.8 acres and a stipulated (Sait River Valley
Water Users' Association) annum amount of water uses, to wit;

291.2 acre-feet
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4., Although the petition sought authority for a trans-
fer of 23.95 acre-feet only, for reservoir, wildlife and recrea-
tional uses including a lake, it would be in the best interest to
transfer the total 291.2 acre~feet, per annum, to use within the
exterior boundaries of "Dead Horse Ranch State Park,", pursuant to
the State Park Board's Development Plan, marked as Exhibits "A-1
and A=2" and Parks Exhibit No. 1. This total transfer of 291.2
acre-feet per annum has the approval of the Salt River Valley Water
Users' Association's rescluticn, adopted December 7, 1982. {See:
Resolution and Certificate attached to petition to transfer).

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. It is in the best interest of the State of Arizona
to permit the transfer; the change in use will not be a menace to
public safety nor will this water use interfere with any other
vested downstream users.

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that 291.2 acre-feet of water per
annum for 320 acres located within "Dead Horse Ranch State Park"
located in portions of Section 27 and 26, Township 16 North,

Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Yavapai
County, Arizona, and more particularly described by Exhibit "A",
attached to the petition, and incorporated by reference as though
fully set forth herein is hereby granted and approved. The point
of diversion is the "Hickey Ditch", located in the Northeast
gquarter (NE%), Southeast quarter (SE%), Southwest guarter (SWk),
Section 21, Township 16 North, Range 3 East, Gila and Salt River
Bagse and Meridian, Yavapal County, Arizona.

-3-




e L N e

10
11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that this Order shall become
effective thirty (30) days from the date of signature and mailing.
Any party aggrieved by this Order shall have thirty (30) days to
seek a rehearing or review, pursuant to A.R.S. 41-1010(B) or
thirty-five (35) days to initiate an appeal, pursuant to A.R.S.
45-156.

GIVEN, under my hand and the Official Seal of the

Department of Water Resources, this 13th day of September, 1982.

/

{y "x’:,,/j(/( L LLC**:”’:‘;{';%(‘A
C. Laurence Linser

Chief Water Rights Administration
and Planning Division

K4
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A copy of the foregoing Order is
sent by certified mail this 13th

—_—

day of September r 1982, to:

Arizona State Parks Board Certified No. 594201
1688 West Adams Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Joseph E. Clifford Certified No. 5g4202
Assistant Attorney General

1275 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Salt River Project Certified No. 594003
c¢/o Thomas Delgado

P.O. Box 1980

Phoenix, Arizona 85001

L R N P L
Ko ipdg ol i g e

Barbara S. Robison
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- PERFECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT (1876),

Department of Water Resources
Before the Director

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE
ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD, A STATE AGENCY,
REQUESTING THE RIGHT TO SEVER AND CHANGE
THE USE OF WATER FROM AN OLD EXISTING

INVOLVING 291.2 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM,
ON 78.74 ACRES OF LAND TO THE NEW USE

FOR A RECREATIONAL STATE PARK INCLUDING ORDER
23.95 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, FOR A LAKE
WHICH WILL INCLUDE FISH. THE REMAINING FOR
267.25 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, WILL BE
USED FOR RECREATION, WILDLIFE, INCLUDING HEARING
FISH AND OTHER PARK SERVICES ON LANDS
LOCATED WITHIN THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES

TS-82-006

OF DEAD HORSE RANCH STATE PARK, LOCATED
WITHIN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 27 AND 28,
TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, GILA
AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
YAVAPATI COUNTY, ARIZONA. SOURCE OF
WATER IS THE VERDE RIVER.

APPLICATION: TS-36-36209-T0QQlA
REFERENCE FILE: Book 1, Page 324,

Promiscuous Records
Yavapai County, Arizona

T B Nt M Nt Sl et e Nt il Mt M Mt e e el M i N e e st ot e Yo e e et s’

The applicant filed on April 6, 1982, its applicafion
for a transfer‘and severance of an old (1876) existing water
right in the amount of 291.2 acre-feet, per annum, for irrigation
use on 72.8 acres of cultivated land. The Arizona State Parks
Board acquired this 1land, together with the above water right
in 1973, The said Board has approved plans to develop the park
and uti llze the amount of water allocated to and make appurtenant
to the land with a first improvement being a surface lake of
4.8:acres involvihg 23.95 acre-feet, per annum for a recreational

L]

-1-
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lake

including a fishery, and later to allocate the balance

of the water to other portions of the park. This application

is made pursuant to A.R.S. Section 45-172, as amended.

The Department of Water Resources hereby causes to

be published, in the Verde Independent, a newspaper of general

circulation in the County of Yavapai, this "Order for Hearing,"

one

(1) time each week for three (3) successive weeks prior

to a hearing to be held on Wednesday, the 2nd day of June, 1982,

commencing at 10:00 A.M., in the Cottonwood City Council

~Chambers, 827 North Main, in Cottonwood, Arizona. ANY INTERESTED

PERSON MAY APPEAR AT THE HEARING AND SHOW CAUSE, IF ANY THEY

HAVE,

WHY THE PROPOSED APPLICATIONS FOR THE SEVERANCE AND TRANS-

FER SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED.

GIVEN, under my hand and the Official Seal of the

Dep.ar‘i:‘méri:a’é of Water Resources, this /'-/U‘t day of April, 1982.

w0 Ao VY Jornc L2,

W. Don Maug
Deputy DlreCtor
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A copy of the foregoing Order for
Hearing is sent by certified mail
this /477 day of April, 1982,
to the following:

Arizona State Parks Board
1688 West Adams Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Joseph E. Clifford
Assistant Attorney General
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

The Verde Independent
P.C. Box 517
Cottonwood, Arizona 85623

-1 ;o P ¥ .
X s gty L AP

Barbara S. Robison

Department of Water Resources
P.0O. Box 2600

Phoenix, Arizona 85002
602/255-1529

Certified No.

Certified No.

Certified No.

836264

B36265

836266
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Department of Water Resources
Before the Director

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION TO
SEVER, TRANSFER AND CHANGE THE USE OF
A WATER RIGHT NO., TS-36-36209-TOOlA

ORDER MODIFYING
DECISION AND ORDER
AND DENYING MOTION

. R REHEARING
APPLICANT: Arizona State Parks Board, FO & *

a State agency

B

On September 13, 1982, the Department of Water Resources
issued a Decision and Order in the above entitled matter. On
October 8, 1982, the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association
filed a Motion for Rehearing, on the grounds that the Decision
and Order did not correctly describe the resolution of the Board
of Governors of the Association which was part of the record of
this matter.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, that the Decision and Order
issued on September 13, 1982, be modified as follows:

1. Finding of Fact No. One (1) be modified to read as
follows:

This o0ld water right was initiated by Mr.
R. W. Pleasant and Isaac C. Jones on
February 16, 1876, and recorded in Book 1,
Page 324, in Promiscuous Records, Yavapail
County, Arizona, and has been kept in con-
tinuous use from that date to the present.

%The beneficial use of this water right was
irrigation on approximately 72.8 acres of
land.

2. %%Finding of Fact No. Four (4) be deleted in its
entirety and the following finding be substituted therefor:

The places of use of the severed and trans-

ferred water right will be on thirteen (13)
separate areas, all located within the
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3.

existing exterior boundaries of Dead Horse
Ranch State Park, which aggregate a total
of 78.74 acres. These individual thirteen
(13) areas are identified in the Appli-
cant's Exhibit No. One (1), namely, a re-
port titled "Projected Water Use at Dead
Horse Ranch State Park", prepared by Ari-
zona State Parks, dated September 15, 1981,
amended on October 19, 1981 and November 3,
1981.

Lines 18-28, on Page 3 of the Decision and Order

issued on September 13, 1982, be deleted in their entirety and

the following be substituted therefor:

%%%IT IS ORDERED, that the Applicant Arizona

State Parks Board, a State agency, shall

be permitted to sever, transfer and

change .the use of a vested water right

which it holds and which is evidenced by
Statement of Claim of Right to Use Public
Wwaters of the State of Arizona No. 36-36209,
filed on February 25, 1976, pursuant to the
provisions of the Water Rights Registration
Act, Arizona Revised Statutes 45-180 et seq.
The Arizona State Parks Board shall be per-
mitted to change the beneficial use of

291.2 acre-feet per annum from irrigation

to both recreation and wildlife, including
fish, purposes, and to sever and transfer
this amount from the places of use identi-
fied in Statement of Claim No. 36-36209 to
the places of use described hereinabove in
Finding of Fact No. Four (4). The new places
of use of this severed water right aggregate
a total of 78.74 acres.

The point of diversion shall be located in
the Northeast quarter (NE%) of the South-
east quarter (SE%) of the Southwest guarter
(SW%), Section 21, Township 16 North, Range

3 East, Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian,
Yavapai County, Arizona.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that all of the foregoing modi-

fications shall be effective nunc pro tunc as of September 13,

1982.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Motion for Rehearing
filed by the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association on

October 8, 1982, be denied.
) Il
"' DATED this &7 day of October, 1982,

{L’i ' : J C. Laurence Linser
Yo Chief Water Rights Administration
REN - and Planning Division

A copy of the foregoing Order
Modifying Decision and Order

and Denying Motion for Rehearing
was mailed this %577 day of
October, 1982, to

Arizona State Parks Board Certified No. 594253
1688 West Adams Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Joseph E. Clifford - Certified No. 594254
Assistant Attorney General

1275 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Attorney for the Applicant

Thomas M. Delgado, Esquire Certified No. 594255
P.0O. Box 1980

Phoenix, Arizona 85001

Attorney for the Salt River

Valley Water Users' Association

54%?ié%ZédﬂLc¢&53>di¢cL£&5/

Barbara S. Rcbison
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

BEFORE THE DIRECTOR

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION QF THE )

ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD, A STATE )

AGENCY REQUESTING THE RIGHT TO SEVER }

AND CHANGE THE USE OF WATER FROM AN OLD )

EXISTING PERFECTED IRRIGATION WATER )

RIGHT (1874) INVOLVING 291.2 ACRE-FEET, )

PER ANNUM, ON 78.74 ACRES OF LAND TQ THE) ,

NEW USE FOR A RECREATIONAL STATE PARK ) MOTION FOR REHEARING

INCLUDING 23.95 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, )

FOR A LAKE WHICH WILL INCLUDE FISH. THE)

REMAINING 267.25 ACRE-FEET, PER ANNUM, ) TS-82-006

WILL BE USED FOR RECREATION, WILDLIFE, )

INCLUDING FISH AND OTHER PARK SERVICES )

ON LANDS LOCATED WITHIN THE EXTERIOR )

BOUNDARIES OF DEAD HORSE RANCH STATE )

PARK, LOCATED WITHIN PORTIONS OF }

SECTIONS 27 and 26, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, )

RANGE 3 EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE )

AND MERIDIAN, YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA. )

SOURCE OF WATER IS THE VERDE RIVER. )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

APPLICATION: TS-36-36209-7001A
REFERENCE FILE: Book 1, Page 324,

Promiscucus Records
Yavapai County, Arizona

COMES NQW the SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER USERS'
ASSOCIATION (Assoéiation), a participant in the above matter,
pursuant to A.R.S. §41—10i0 B, and moves the Department of
Water Resources for a rehearing on the "Decision and Order"
entered in the above matter on September 13, 1982. The
basis for this motion for rehearing, as will be discussed in
detail in the Memorandum of Points and Authorities, is that
the Department of Water Resources' Decision and Order violates

A.R.S5. 45-172. Such action interferes with the vested water
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rights of the Association.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of October, 1982,

SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER
Us ' ASSOCIATION

homas M. Delgado
Senior Attorney
Law Department
P. 0. Box 1980
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
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MEMORANDUM OF PQINTS AND AUTHORITIES

THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES' DECISION AND ORDER CONCERNING
THE SEVERENCE AND TRANSFER OF WATER RIGHTS OF "DEAD HCRSE
RANCH STATE PARK" VIOLATES A.R.S. 42-172,

A.R.S. 45-172(5) states:

"S. No right to the use of water on or from any watershed
or drainage area which supplies or contributes water

for the irrigation of lands within an irrigation district,
agricultural improvement district or water users associa-
tion shall be severed or transferred without the consent
of the governing body of such irrigation district,

agricultural improvement district or water users association.

All proposed applications for the severance and transfer
of a right to use water of or from any watershed or
drainage area which supplies or contributes water for
the irrigation of lands within any irrigation district,

agricultural improvement district or water users associatign

shall be submitted to the governing body of such irrigation
district, agricultural improvement district or water
users association prior to the f£iling of such application
with the director. Within forty-five days after the
receipt of the application such governing body shall
reject or approve the proposed application. Failure of
such governing body to approve or reject the proposed
application within forty-five days after receipt shall
constitute approval of the proposed application by such
governing body. No application for the severance or
transfer of a right to the use of water of or from any
watershed or drainage area which supplies or contributes
water for the irrigation of lands within any irrigation
district, agricultural improvement district or water
users association shall be accepted for filing by the
director unless accompanied by the written consent of

the governing body ¢f such irrigation district, agricultura
improvement district or water users association to the
proposed application or by satisfactory evidence that
such governing body failed to either accept or reject
the proposed application within forty-five days after
receipt by such governing body.

Pursuant to this section, the Salt River Valley Water
Users' Association (Association) Board of Governors, by

Resolution dated December 7, 1981, approved the severance

1
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and transfer of the historic water rights dating from 1874
appurtenant to a total of 72.8 acres of agricultural lands
within the exterior boundaries of Dead Horse Ranch State
Park and totaling 291.2 acre-feet use per annum, to recreational
uses totaling 291.2 acre-feet per annum on 78.74 acres of
land lying within Dead Horse Ranch State Park.

This Resolution and Exhibits thereto were made a part
of the record for the June 2, 1982 hearing on said severance
and transfer. Said Resclution was approved within 45 days
after receipt of the Arizona State Park Board's application.
However, the Decision and Order dated September 13, 1982,
did not reflect the aforesaid Resolution's limitation to the
effect that the 291.2 acre-feet of water per annum is for
78.74 acres of land lying within Dead Horse Ranch State
Park, but instead the Decision and Order states that 291.2
acre-feet of water per annum for use on 320 acres of land
located within Dead Horse Ranch State Park is hereby granted
and approved. Bg&ause this language in the Decision and
Order clearly is:contrary to the Association Board of Governor's
Resolution, it is the Association's opinion that, to the
extent so contrary, said Decision and Order is an invalid
attempt to sever and transfer a water right.

A.R.S. 45-172(5) is extremely clear in stating that a
valid Resolution of the Association Board of Governors is
conclusive when determining whether an applicationlfor a

severance and transfer of water rights on the Salt or Verde
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Rivers is valid or invalid. As stated previously, since the
subject Decision and Order goes beyond the December 7, 1981
Resolution of the Board of Governors, to the extent contrary
thereto, said Decision and Order must fail for want of
compliance with A.,R.S. 45-172(5).

Therefore, it is respectfully submitted that the
Department of Water Resources grant this Motion for Rehearing
and enter a new Decision and Ofder 850 as to comply with the
aforesaid Resolution.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of Octcber, 1982.

f\
{ RIVER VALLEY WATER
USERS' ASSOCIATION

e WL

Thomas M. Delgado (J

Senior Attorney
Law Department
P. 0. Bax 1980
Phoenix, Arizona 84003

COPY of the foregoing
mailed this 7th day of

October, 1982, to:

C. Laurence Linser
Department of Water Resources
99 East Virginia Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

Arizona State Parks Board
1688 West Adams Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Joseph E. Clifford
Agsistant Attorney General
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

?;%%4&¢w;777.~1242AZL4;;
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. ROBERT K. CORBIN

Attorney General

JOSEPH E. CLIFFORD
Assistant Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Telephone: (602) 255-1630

Attorneys for Petitiocner

BEFORE THE DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOQURCES
STATE OF ARIZONA
PETITION FOR TRANSFER OF WATER RIGHT
(A.R.S. § 45-172)
LOCATION: Verde River, tributory to Salt River
Dead Horse Ranch State Park

Cot wood, Arizona
Yav i County

-X ¢
PETITIONER: & Ariﬁla ﬁg:%ae Parks Board, a State agency

i~ 16883 West Bdams Street
§ Phod®ix, Arizona 85007

«
L

The Petﬁgioner requests the Director to approve a
permanent severance, transfer and change of use of appropriated
water as an aid to the conversion of agricultural land to a
state park. The facts in support of this petition are as followsj

1. Petitioner owns a 320 acre parcel of real property
adjacent to the Town of Cottonwood, Arizona, commonly known as
Dead Horse Ranéh State Park, which it acquired in June? 1973. A
location map and legal description of the land are attached as
Exhibits A and A-1l.

2. This property for many years prior to its acguisi-
tion by the State had been agricultural land devoted to the

raising of crops and pasture. Appurtenant to a portion of the
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land is an historic water right with a priority date of 1876
which is recorded at Page 324, Book 1, Promiscuous Records of :
Yavapai County and attached to this petition as Exhibit B. Irri-
gation water is diverted to the land from the Verde River through%
the Hickey Ditch. The point of diversion, place of use and ditch
route are all shown on Exhibit C.

3. On February 25, 1976, pursuant to law, Petitioner
filed with the State Land Department its statement of claim con-
cerning the water right described above. BAs verified therein,
Petitioner claims irrigation rights for 72.8 acres at Dead Horse
Ranch based upon historic use and Petitioner's own practices
since 1973, This ‘iaim and water right are reasserted and are
valid in 198gs-

4

& 1 :
4}#&Whilﬂbnmi§, ining the agricultural water right

established gy itﬁareded‘essors, Petitioner has prepared a plan,
pursuant to its sﬂitutory responsibility, for converting the
place of use from a ranch into a water-oriented state park. This
plan shows a projected consumptive use of 291.2 acre feet of
water annually for recreational purposes on 78.74 acres of land.
It describes a water use pattern which differs from the historic
pattern of field irrigation, but in no circumstance under this
plan will water be transferred outside the boundaries of Dead
Horse Ranch State Park. This plan has been approved by the
Salt River Valley Water Users Association as required by
A.R.5. § 45-172.5. A copy of the approving resolution and plan
of development are attached as Exhibit D.

5. Petitioner has constructed at the park the 4.8 sur-
face acre lake shown on the plan of development (Exhibit D) and

2.
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stocked it with game fish. The remainder of the plan will be im-
plemented in future years as funds for development are approprimx@
to Petitioner by the State Legislature. ‘
WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests the Director
to take the following actions:
(a) Approve the plan of development for Dead Horse
Ranch State Park (Exhibit D) whereby 291.2 acre feet of water will
be used for recreation and wildlife purposes on 78.74 acres of land.
(b) Approve severance, transfer and change in use for
23.95 acre feet of water/vear (being a portion of the 291.2 acre
feet/year identified in the plan) from agriculture to recreation
and wildlife to ma!htain the lake existing on the premises and
. g« R
described hdfein. ! *8
b=, , 62
(§§: Refbin jufisdiction over this matter so that Peti-
tioner may presen ;additional applications for severance, transfex
and change of use, consistent with the plan of development, when

construction funds become available to implement then.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this [ day of ,Apr1L, 1982.

ArAzona State Parks
Petitioner

ROBERT K. CORBIN
Attorney General

\QSE E. CLIFFO
Assistant Attor General
Attorneys for Pg¥itioner




Before the
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

STATE OF ARIZONA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD,
A STATE AGENCY, REQUESTING THE
RIGHT TO SEVER AND CHANGE THE USE
OF WATER FROM AN OLD EXISTING
PFRFECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT
(1876) TO THE NEW USE FOR A
RECREATIONAL STATE PARK, DEAD
HORSE RANCH STATE PARK, LOCATFD
WITHIN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 27
AND 28, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE
3 EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE
AND MERIDTAN, YAVAPAI COUNTY,
ARIZONA., SOURCE OF WATER IS THE
VERDE RIVER.

APPLICATION: TS-36-362009-TQ01A
REFERENCE FILE: BOOK 1, PAGE 324

PROMISCUQUS RECORDS
YAVAPAT COUNTY, ARIZONA
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At: Cottonwood, Arizona

Date: June 2, 1982

ORIGINAY, GRUMLEY REPORTERS
PHOENIX, ARIZONA

NO.

TS-82~006
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by

Hearing Officer Senner

by Mr. Kirby

by

Mr. Delgado

JONATHAN CLOW

by Mr. Clifford

by
by

EXHIBITS:
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DEPT. A
DEPT. B

DEPT. C

Hearing Officer Senner
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Projected Water Use At
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Maps C-1, C-2

DE RDE XE  EXAM
8 40
29
27
35
36
42
45
52
51
IDENTIFIFD IN EVIDENCE
22 27
A-2 47 51
47 51
47 51

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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"ARIZONA,., SOURCE OF WATER IS THE

Before the
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

STATF OF ARIZONA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF THF ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD,
A STATFE AGENCY, REQUESTING THE
RIGHT TO SEVER AND CHANGE THF USFE
OF WATER FROM AN OLD EXISTING
FPERFECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT
{1876) TO THE NEW USEF FOR A
RFCRFATIONAL STATE PARK, DEAD
HORSE RANCH STATE PARK, LOCATFD
WITHIN PORTTONS OF SECTIONE 27
AND 28, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE
3 FAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE
AND MERIDIAN, YAVAPAI COUNTY,

NO. TS-82-006

VERDE RIVER.
APPLICATION: TS5-36-362009-T0012
REFERENCE FILE: BOOK 1, PAGE 324

PROMISCUOUS RFCORDS
YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA

i e L T T LS R N N N N

Cottonwood, Arizona
June 2, 1982

BFFORE: GEORGF F, SENNER, JR,.
APPEARANCES:

C. BRIAN KIRBY, Chief, Enforcement and Technical
Supnort Section, on behalf of the Department of
Water Rescurces

ROBFRT CORBIN, The Attorney General, by Joseph E.
Clifford, Assistant Attornev General, on behalf
of the Applicant;

THOMAS M. DELGADO, Attorney at lLaw, on behalf of the
Salt River Vallevy Water Users Association.
SANDALEE MORING
Court Reporter

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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BE IT REMFMBERFD that the above-entitled and numbered
matter came on regularly to be heard before the Arizona
Devartment of Water Resources at the City Council Chambers,
827 North Main, Cottonwood, Arizona, on the 2nd day of June,
1982,

The following proceedings were had:

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: The hearing will come to
order before the Department of Water Resources and the
Director.

This is in the matter of the avplication of the
Arizona State Parks Board, a state agency, recuesting the
right to sever and change the use of water from an old
existing perfected irrigation water right (1876), involving
291.2 acre-feet, per annum, on 78.74 acres of land to the
new use for a recreational state park includina 23.95 acre-
feet, per annum, for a lake which will not include fish. Thg
remaining 260.25 acre~feet, per annum, will be used for
recreation, wildlife, including fish and other park services
on lands located within the exterior boundaries of Dead Horse
Ranch State Park, located within portions of Sections 27 and
28, Township 16 North, Range 3 Fast, CGila and Salt River
Base and Meridian, Yavapai County, Arizona. The source of
water is the Verde River. This order for hearing is

designated as TS-82-006.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona



W 0 ~N o O & W N e

[ S % B L T S O o L o Ty Sy T B SO R ot
nwm»—-omoouosmhﬁﬁ-—-g

M
(8]

Is the %pplicant present and readv to proceed?

MR..CLI?FORD: Yes, Mr. Hearing Officer,

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: Let the record show that
Joe Clifford is representing the State of Arizona in this
matter.

Are there any appearances to be made by any other
parties to these proceedings?

MR, DFIGADO: At this time we would like to point out
a couple of typoaraphical errors in the order for hearing in
the way this was noticed,

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: We will get into that in a
moment. |

Would you make your appearance, for the record,
please?

MR. DELGADO: Thomas Delgado, attorney for Salt River
Water Users Association.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: The reference file in this
matter will be Book 1, Page 324, Promiscuous Records, Yavapadf
County, Arizona.

Is there any person from the public that is here
in opposition to the grantinag of this application?
(No response.)

HEARING OFFICFR SENNFR: Let the record indicate

there is none.

Tom, you'll be recognized to call the Hearina

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona



w 00 N oy 3 B W N e

[ T o T o o L T 1 T o T o e T S o Y
g A W= O W 0N T Rl W N D

Officer's attention to any incorrect statements in the order
for hearing. You are recognized.

MR. DELGADO: On the fifth line on the caption it
states "1876". It should be "1874",

HFARTNG OFFICER SENNFR: Let the record show that that
will be changed from a "6" to a "4",

MR. DELGADO: And on the seventh line, also in the
caption, it states "78.74". It should be "72.8".

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Do vou agree with that, Mr.
Clifford?

MR. CLIFFORD: Could vou repeat that reference for me
again?

MR. DELGADO: 1In the seventh line in the caption --

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: He's saying the "78.74"
should be "72.8 acres". I am not sure that T want you --

MR. CLIFFORD: T believe that is correct, 78.74 --

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: Well, for this point in time
let the record show that yvour motion to amend will be taken
under advisement, and we will give Mr. Clifford a chance
before the conclusion of this hearing to either concede that
change or to be in opposition to it.

MR. DELGADO: One other thing is, the 1874 reference
should alsc be corrected in the actual body of the notice,

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: And that would be on Line 21,

correct, Page 1 on the top?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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MR. DFLGADO: Yes,

. HFARING OFFICER SENNER: TLet the record show that the
"e" Wiil be changed to a "4",
Anything further in reference to this order for
hearina?
MR. DELGADO: Nothing from Salt River Water Users
Association.
HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: Mr., Clifford, how many
witnesses do you propose to call in this hearing?
MR, CLIFFORD: One for certain, and probably another,
HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Could you have the two, along
with Mr. Brian Kirby, and -~ Mr. Delgado, will Jim Mitchell
be a witness today?
MR. DELGADO: No, we don't plan on him being a witnesqd.
HEARING OFFICER SFENNER: You are not going to testify
in other words?
MR. DELGADO: You can swear him in just in case.
(Thereupon C. Brian Kirby, Jim Mitchell, Charles
R. FEatherly and Jonathan Clow were duly sworn.)
HEARING OFFICFER SENNFR: Proceed, Counsel.
MRr. CLIFFORD: Thank vou.
By way of a very brief opening statement to place
this in context, I might say that the evidence here this
morning will indicate that the State Parks Devmartment

purchased a piece of propverty known as the bDead Horse Ranch

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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outside of Cottonwood in 1273. At the time of purchase this
was a working farm, part of a ranch, It lies along the
Verde River and the purpose of the State purchase was to turn
this into a water-oriented state park.

Since 1973 this park has been utilized bv the
recreating publie¢. It has also heen farmed by the State.
Because of the uncertainty of State appropriations from vear
to year and because of the need to define the extent of the
State's water right in this proverty, it was not until 1980
or '81 that the State was able to finally propose a master
plan showing how this water will be used, how the state park
will be created in the future,

The evideénce will show further that this plan for
transferring the use of the water from agricultural to
recreational purposes has been approved by the Salt River
Valley Water Users Association as required by law, that it
is now here before this Hearing Officer today for what we
hove will become ratification of the right to proceed with
this development.

We are asking for a transfer from agricultural to
recreational use a certain amount of water and for the right
to return to this hearing in the future as the remaining
amounts of that agricultural water are converted. So,
therefore, we ask that ~- we will ask that this case remain

open for future proceedings.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Fine.

There might be a possibility, Counsel, that the
remaining amount that doesn't get into this particular
application could be disposed of at this hearing if there
was no objection, dedicating it to the park for vark
recreational and park facility services which would give vou
more of a flexible system in handling vour 271 acre-feet
that you are proposing to contend is vours. We will address
that before the conclusion.

I am sure that Y will have a grandson that will
ask me somewhere along the line: How, Granddad, did this
place get the name Dead Horse? Could T get an answer?

MR, CLIFFORD: Indeed, I would prefer to let one of
the witnesses answer that cuestion.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: Okav.

MR. CLIFFORD: 1In fact, with vour consent, I will call
him now, Charles Fatherly.

Where would you like him to sit?

HFARING OFFICEP SENNFR: Right here. I think the

court renmorter will be able to hear better.

CHARLFS R. EATHERLY
was called as a witness, and having been previously duly

sworn, testified as follows:

* * * * * *

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. You may answer the Hearing Officer's guestion,
please.

A. As far as the naminog, it came with part of the
purchase. It is our understanding that when Mr. Ireys, the
owner of the property, initiallyv purchased this land, that
when they drove in there was a dead horse there and they
decided that that would be the appropriate name for the
ranch, and so it came with the purchase.

HFARING OFFICER SFNNER: Thank you very much.

BY MR. CLYFFORD:

0. Mr. Fatherlv, just one guestion on that same
subject before we get started. Why is it still called Dead
Horse Ranch?

A That was part of the agreement in the purchase and
donation of the land, that the name would remain with the
land for the park.

0. Okay. We are sort of beginning in the middle.
Would you back up a second and give us, for the record, who
yvou are and what vyour position is with the State Parks
Department?

A. My Name is Charles Fatherly and I am the Chief of
Planning for the Arizona State Parks.

0. And how long have yvou been in that position?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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A. I've been the Chief of Planning for 11 vears.

0. And in your connection with the State Parks
Department, do you know when the Parks Department acquired
this property known as the Dead Horse Ranch?

A. Yes, sir. We first came and looked at this
property in 1971 with legislators. The legislation was then
introduced in the session of 1972 to appropriate half of the
funds for the acquisition, the other part coming from the
Land and Water Conservation Fund federal program, so
applications were filed after the appropriation, and then
the purchase was made in 1973,

0. Now, as Chief Planner for the State Parks
Department, were you involved in the acouisition of this
property?

A, Yes. I have been involved from the very beginning
through the legislative sessions and the appropriation,
acouiring the federal dollars and then the actual acguisitior
of the lands themselves.

0. Can vyou tell us what was the State's purpose in
acquiring this land?

A. The primary purpose was to acquire the proverty
along the Verde River to protect those lands and keep them
open for public use. So, we have acquired approximatelv a
mile and a gquarter of river frontage, and then to utilize

the water richts on that property for other recreational

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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purposes.

0. Now, you say vou were involved in the State's
purchase of this property back in the early 70's., Can you
identify for us, please, this aerial photo over here?

A. Yes, sir. That's the aerial photograrh that was
taken just about riacht after the purchase of the properties
in '73.

0. This picture was taken in 19732

A. Yes, sir.,

0. What does it show then?

A. It shows the ranch and the road areas as they
existed at that time and the fields are pretty well delineate
on there.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Would you be kind enoudgh,
for the Hearing Officer, to kind of run vour finger over
the exterior boundary so I will be able to relate this to
the Director, please?

BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. Go ahead and show the fields.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: The exterior boundaries of
the ranch that you bought and the agricultural land that was
then in cultivation.

THE WITNFSS: The field areas vou can pretty well see
in here, in here {(indicating). These areas along here, the

wash area, and then the fields that lie to the east of that.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona

d
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So this is the Verde River coming in through here (indicating
and cottonwood trees that vou can see along the river.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: I apologize to you. The
exterior boundary is in a fine black line, is that true,
that little black line?

THE WITNESS: Let me show you with the overlav. It
will be easier to see.

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: Yes., Now I've got it.

THE WITNESS: Okay. So, these are the boundaries as
they exist now for the park area.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Thank vou.

BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. Charles, when yvou say "these are the boundaries of
the park", you are referring to an overlay map which you
have just pulled down over this exhibit; is that correct?

A That is correct.

0. These are the boundaries as they would have existed
in 19737

A. No. There have been three parcels of property
purchased since the initial acaquisition.

0. Would you point out the differences, if you might,
between the boundaries in '73 and those shown on this map?

A. The boundary of '73 was straight alona on the
bottom all the way across to here (indicating). So we

acquired these properties to the south.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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0. And what was the purpose of acquiring those
properties that you just pointed to on the south end of the
property there?

A This piece of provmerty was acquired in addition to
get access, our primary access coming in, and, also, to pick
up some additional river frontage. These properties were
primarily for the reparian habitat and also river frontage.

0. Did you acquire any additional agricultural lands
since 19732

A. Yo, we have not,

0. At the time the State acouired this proverty in
1973, thera was a water right attached to it; is that
correct?

A. That is correct.

0. Referring to the petition for transfer of water
right which we have filed in this matter, Exhibit B, is that
document a copy of the water right deed which you acquired
with the propertvy?

A Yes, it is.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: While we were looking at tha#,
Counsel, we made some amendments to 1874 and this document
is 1876, so let's address that issue before we conclude the
hearing,

MR, CLIFFORD: All right.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: On the amendments.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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MR. CLIFFORD: All right.
BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. In Exhibit B, Charles, how much water is stated to
belong to the parcel of land in question?

B It is stated 1,000 inches.

0. Do you know, roughly, how much water that would be

in terms of acre-feet?

A To the best of my knowledge it would be anproximately

50 acre-feet per day.

0. How many acres of land were involved in the
purchase of Dead Horse Ranch? How much did the State buy?

A. The initial purchase was approximately 285 acres.
We now own 320 acres.

0. Now, since the purchase of that land, what uses
has the State made of it?

A. We have primarily opened it for recreational
purposes and then watering the fields and keeping the
agricultural areas, cutting grass, oven space primarily.

0. You make note of agricultural areas and we've
talked about the water rights attached to this property,
can you explain how the water gets or where the water comes
from and how it gets to the propertv?

A Well, our maps don't show it going clear back up
to the Tuzigoot area, however, that is where the point of

diversion is, and then it comes through the ditch across the

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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flume of the Verde River and then comes in at the northwest
corner of our property here (indicating), and the ditch vou
can see comes along here going back up out of the property
for a period and then back down to service this property,
which Mr. Ireys kept approximately 18 acres here (indicating)

HEARING OFFICFR SFNNFR: Are vou proposing to use the
master plan as an exhibit or is this just for illustrative
purposes?

MR, CLIFFORD: Both of these exhibits are for
illustrative purposes. If vou wish them to be introduced in
evidence --

HFARING OFFICER SFNNFR: T think we have the same
things in smaller scale?

MR. CLIFFORD: You do.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Then let the record show that
they are for purposes of illustrative demonstration to the
Hearing Officer, and we will permit that, Counsel.

MR. CLIFFORD: Thank vyou.

BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0. Has the State Parks Department maintained the ditch
which you have just described since its purchase of the
proverty?

A, Yes, we have.

0. And they've maintained it for delivery of irrigatid

water; is that correct?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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for the Dead Horse Ranch State Park. On Exhibit D, the diteH,

A That is correct.

0 Referring to the petition, again, if you would,
for this particular transfer of water right, Exhibit C, does
that map portray the ditch route and the point of diversion
from the Verde River to the proverty?

A Yes, sir, it does.

HFARING OFFICER SENNFR: That's known as Hickey Ditch
location on your Exhibit C. Tt's referred to as Hickey DitcH?

MR. XIRBY: Hickey Ditch.

HFARING OFFICER SFNNFR: Let the record show that

Exhibit D is attached to the petition and is the master plan

is that depicted? That's depicted on the map, also, isn't
it, coming up from the northwest corner going up? Would
this be your ditch?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, this is the ditch.

HEARING OFFICER SFENNER: Thank vou.

BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0. Charles, vou've mentioned use of this property for
agricultural purposes since its acguisition in 1973, Has it
also been used as a state park?

A Yes, it has.

0. It has been open to the public?

A. It opened to the public with the major developmentd

in 1977.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona
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0. What kind of developments are there, briefly, and
how are they used by the public for recreation purposes?

A. The primary developments include the 45-unit
developed campground with restroom shower buildina. We have
approximately a 50~-unit picnic area with a restroom building,
Also a group shaded ramada. We have a visitors contact
station and then we have constructed a lagoon that is used
for fishing purposes.

0. You have a park manager; do you not?

A, Yes, we do.

0. Who lives there full time?

A. Yes, the park manager lives in a residence in a
homesite.

0. Do you keep any figures on the number of people
that park?

A Yes, we do. The visitation for 1980/81 fiscal vear|,
which we have the total figures, was better than 31,000
visitors at the park. T anticipate a similar visitation for
this fiscal vear.

0. It would avppear, then, that the park is popular
with the public?

A& Yes, it is.

0. Do you consider its present state to be developed,
or how would you describe it?

A. T would describe that as our first phase of

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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development. We have other phases of development that we
propose for construction contingent upon legislative
appropriation.

0. Your vlans for develooment, would thev be shown in
this exhibit here for illustrative purposes, the second one
entitled the master plan?

A. Yes, sir, they are. That would be ocur proposed
maximum development for this site.

0. And that, by the wav, is the same master plan, is
it not, which is referred to as Exhibit D to the petition?

A, Yes, sir, it is the same nlan.

0. Would you take vour pointer and step to that master
plan?

Would vou identify, briefly, if vou might, on here
the existing development, just generally, that vou've describ
and give us an indication of your general plans, in a few
words, for the future.

A. The access road comes in on the south boundary of
this way (indicating). This is a road that is open to the
public all the way through. Branching off to the east we
have the visitor contact center. We also have a guetta pine
orchard, that is here (indicating), for seed production for
the State Land Department. These are vaved roads coming in.
This road is to the day use area. The restroom is indicated

here (indicating). The group use ramada here. Coming back

GRUMLEY REPCRTERS
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up and down the paved road, coming into the fully developed

campground area here (indicating), 45 units, restroom shower

building. The road is paved on down to here (indicating}.
The residence area and maintenance areas are

located at this spot. On down the road is paved to this

point (indicating). There is a parking area here (indicating

and then the lagoon is located at this site (indicating).

0. And what vlans might the State have for the future
as far as developing this park?

A Future plans would be to add an additional day use
area at this location (indicating), to construct a group
camp area here. There's another new campground, designated
campground area, in here that was requested in last vear's

general fund appropriation, however, no dollars were

forthecoming from the legislature for a new development. This

would be the next campground to be constructed (indicating).
There will be picniec areas developed in here. There will be
an area designated for a nursery for arowing plant material

for the park at this location (indicating). Additional day

use at this location and then we would have another campground

here with open space for campers to utilize and a new lacoon
constructed here, leaving the other areas down in here
(indicating) for trail develovment and interpretive-type
areas because the reparian habitat is verv heavy in this

location.
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0. I take it that this plan was either prepared by
you or under your suvervision; was it not?

A That is correct.

. And it has been presented to the State Parks Board
and they have adopted this as a master plan for the park?

A, Yes, they have.

0. So at this point it would be fair to characterize
that as the State's official plan for the development of thig
facility?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Tt would avpear that the use of water is an
important factor in the development of this park; is it not?

A. Yes, it is.

0. Have you determined the historical use of water
for irrigation or agricultural purposes on this land?

A. Yes, we have.

0. Can vou refer now to the first exhibit for
illustration that we have over here showing the boundaries,
the aerial photo, and tell us how that -- what the amount of
that historic water right was and how it was used.

A. The historic water right was for 291.2 acre-feet
per vear and it was used to grow crops in these areas as
pretty well delineated on the map. You can see the fields
where some of the water has come through. So these were

primarily pasture and crop areas that have been utilized that
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‘plan?

way, in our discussion with one of the peorle that took care
of the propertv, since the 1930's,

0. Have you identified, with reference to the master
plan, the other illustrative exhibit, the water necesgsarv
for recreation purposes?

A Yes, we have, and we would propose to utilize that
water right for recreational purposes.

0 How much water would you propose to use for
recreational purrnoses?

A. We would propose to use the 291.2 acre-feet per
vear.

0 And referring to both exhibits now, can you compard
the acreage involved in the agricultural use shown on the

aerial photo with the recreation acreage shown on the master

A Primarily the developments where we would propose
to use water are in the areas that historically have been
used for the cror areas. However, what we have done is by
developing areas such as this (indicating) where we are
putting in paved roads and campground-type developments, we
are lessening the utilization of water and proposing, then,
to pick up and utilize that water in this area (indicating),
which is a new —- would be an area that has not been watered
since we have owned this park area. We are doing the same

in this vicinity where we are taking a field area that had

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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been watered over here (indicating) and lessening the
utilization of the water there, but then watering the entire
area where we would propose to plant trees,

0. Then you are transferring, if I might summarize
what you are saying, the sum of the water from the agricultux
areas to areas that have not been used for that purpose until)
now?

A. That is correct.

0. And you plan to put the water on these new areas
for recreation purposes?

A, Yes, we do.

0. Can you compmare the acreage involved in the
oriaginal agricultural use as shown on that aerial photo with
the acreage involved here on the master plan for recreation?

A. The original acreage -- let me think of it -- 72,8
if I recall correctly, and we are going to 78.74 acres. So,
it is approximately a six~acre increase in land area.

0. Without meaning to test your memory here, Charles,
these figures which you have testified to on acreages and
water uses have been compiled into a revort; have they not?

A. Yes, thev have.

0. Do you have that revort with you here todav?

A, Yes, I have a copy.

0. What is the title of that renort?

A, It's "Projected Water Use at Dead Horse Ranch State

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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Park".

MR, CLIFFORD: May we have that marked?

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Yes. Let the record show
that it will be marked as Park's Fxhibit No. 1 for
identification.

BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0 Charles, referring to what has now been marked as
Park's Exhibit No. 1 for identification, would you tell us,
again, what that report is?

A This report identifies-the consumptive use by areagd
within the park as we propose to develop that, and these
consumptive figures were calculated using systems from the
Salt River Project, the Soil Conservation Service and the
Agricultural Extension Service to come up with the consumptiy
uses of different tynes of plant materials, the trees, the
shrubs, grasses and pasturelands, and then we took an average
of those consumptive uses to come up and estimate the use on
each of the areas as we would propose that development.

0 T see,

Now, the master plan alsc has an overlay; does it
not?

A. That is correct.

0. Laying that overlay down on ton of the master plan,
would vou explain to me what it depicts?

A, Yes.

e
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The overlay in each of these areas designated 1
through 13 correspond with the renort in the areas of
consumptive uses. 8So each of those areas is identified in
the report on what the present use, what the proposed use is;
the acreage of that and the consumptive use calculated for
that.

0. By way of illustration, would vou step back to the
master plan and with the report, also, and choose an area on
here, let's pick Area 3, for example, and explain how these
two are related, that is the nlan and the report?

A Yes,.

If T may, I would just read from the renort that
Area 3 would be the new day use area that we would propose
to develop here. It's located southeast of the contact
station, the contact station being here in the flood plain
(indicating). Presently the area consists of scattering of
cottonwoods, willows, mesquites, brush areas and natural
grasses. The planned use is to be develoved as a day use
area for picnicking and associated activities. The area
will be maintained in permanent pasture with moderate
interspersing of trees for shade. Anticipated 40 percent
tree canopy and 60 percent pasture ground cover. The area
is 7.06 acres. The tree canopy consumptive use is equal to
7.06 acres times the .4 canopy coverage times the 4.82 acre-

feet per vear, so that calculates out to 13.61 acre-feet per

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona




24

w o ~N oy B W N

T T o T S S S Gy S Sy W
0 ~N R kW N = O

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

year. The pasture area would run through the same
calculation and come up with 15.37 acre-feet per year, so in
the area numbered 3 the total anticipated consumptive use
would be 28,98 acre-feet per year.

0. Thank vou.

I notice in vour description of Area 3 and from thg
report, that there is no present use of water on that
property?

A. That is correct.

0. Does that mean that it is not currently in
agricultural use? 1It's not part of one of the fields shown
on the aerial photo?

A. That is correct.

0. Is it your intent to transfer a part of the water
now used in those fields to that Area 3?

A Yes, it is.

0. There are 13 areas shown on this map; is that
correct?

A. That's correct.

0. And each of those 13 areas has been analyzed in
the same fashion as you've just described for Area 37

A Yes,'it has, and then the lagoons were analyzed in
a slightly different way because the water losses are
calculated different, but those have been calculated the

same as all of those where we are putting in plant material,
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0. Turning to the last page of this report, Exhibit 1,
can you tell me what is depicted here?
A Yes.

This is the summary of the consumptive use for all
of the 13 parcels giving the acreage and the consumptive use
of each and then the total of each of those.

0. And what are those totals?

A The total is 78.74 acres and the acre-feet per veax
is 291.20.

0. To summarize your testimony, then, you will use
78.74 acres of land for recreational purnoses -- you will
water 78.74 acres of land for recreational purposes?

A. Yes.

0. But you will use the same amount of water as was
your historic agricultural use?

A, Yes, we will,

0 Is that what is shown, then, on this table at the
last page of the report?

A Yes, it is.

0. Charles, was this report on projected water use
rrepared by the State Parks Board alone?

A, It was prepared in conjunction with the assistance
of the Salt River Project.

0. And why was their assistance sought?

A. Because of their expertise in water richts and in

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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consumptive use, we felt it would be advantageous to us to
be working with someone that dealt with this all of the time

0. The figure of historic agricultural use which you
have testified to and which appears in the report, the
figure 291,20 acre-feet per vear for agricultural purposes,
was that figure aareed upon between the Parks Depvartment and
the Salt River Project?

A. Yes, it was,

. The consumptive use figures for recreation purposeg

in the 13 areas that you've identified on the plan, were
those figqures agreed upon between vou and the Salt River
Project, hetween the State and the Salt River Proiect?

A. Yes, they were. This report was submitted and
approved by the Salt River Project.

0 The entire report?

A Yes, it was.

0 Turning one more time to the petition, to_Exhibit
D, Exhibit D is part of a letter to the Arizona Department
of Water Resources from the Salt River Proiect; is it not?

A, Yes, it is.

0 And attached to that is a certificate authenticatir
a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Salt River
Valley Water Users Association; is that correct?

A. That is correct.

0. And that resolution approves a severance and

g
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transfer of water rights; does it not?

A Yes, it does.

0. Is that severance and transfer that is being
approved there based upon the report which you have said was
approved by the Salt River Project?

A, Yes, it's based upon the report and the map that
went in in conjunction with the report.

MR. CLIFFORD: Mr. Senner, I would like to offer that
report.

HFARING OFFICER SFNNER: Is there any objection to
Park's Exhibit No. 1 for identification being received into
evidence?

MR. DELGADO: Could I just look at it?

MR, CLIFFORD: Fxcuse me, Sure,

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Any objection?

MR. DFELGADO: No objection,

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Let the record show there is

no objection. It will be received into evidence.

EXAMINATION
BY HEARRING OFFICER SFENNER:
0. T have just one guestion in reference to Park's
Exhibit No. 1. If these 13 areas, if you have the money now
to develop it, how long would it take yvou to complete all

your development?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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A, If the funds were available at this time, Mr.
Hearing Officer, we would go into contract with a consultant
to do the final design and specifications, and it normally
takes us, on a proiject of this nature, approximately two yeay
until the time it is completed, from the time the funding is
appropriated until the project is open for public use.

0. Did T understand you correctly that your water use
area master plan and some of these areas even take into
consideration your flood plain, which, apparently, is part
of Yavapai County's flood plain for the Verde River, for
development?

A. Mr., Hearing Officer, we have one area that would
be in the flood plain and it is a dav use type development.

. That's the one that vou referred to as Area 3 or
Area 57

A, It's Area 3, yes, sir.

0. So you do try to comply with county zoning
requirements for the park; do you not?

A. Yes, sir, we certainly do, and what we were
proposing, the day use with the restroom area would be up out
of the flood vlain., So all of the permanent facilities,
picniec tables and things like that, are not considered to be
those that cannot be utilized in the flood plain area.

0. For recreational uses, domestic uses and potable

water and other facilities that go with the park, it is your
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testimony that these 78 acres will need 191.2 acre~feet per
annum to take care of those calculated and planned needs; is
that correct?

A, It's 291.2 acre-feet for the areas that we propose
for that development, ves, sir.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: Thank vou.

Mr. Kirby, do vou have any cuestions of this

witness?

MR. KIRBY: I will in a minute.

DIRECT EXAMINATION RESUMED
BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0 Would you point to areas, Mr. Eatherly, on this
plan where recreational use of water is currently being used|
recreational as opposed to agricultural?

A  Yes. Recreational use is being made here in the
lagoon. It was constructed in the initial development and
it has been filled and stocked with came and fish and is a
very popular fishing area.

0. That's Area 7 you just pointed to?

A Yes, it is.

0 Area 7 is identified both there and, I believe, in
the report that is now in evidence; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

0. How many acre-feet of water are involved in the
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lagoon shown on Area 77

A, Indicated in the remort it's 23.95 acre-feet per
year.

0. Referring, again, to the master plan now, can you
identifv any areas which are currently used for agricultural
and recreational at the same time?

A. Yes. This area is primarily agriculture being a
cguetta pine area.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: That is Area 2?

THF WITNESS: 1It's Area No. 2 and it is both aesthetig
and people enijoy walking through the trees. It could be
utilized for picnicking if so desired.

BY MR. CLYFFORD:

0. Would vou tell us what Area 2 is? You mentioned
it is --

A It's a gquetta pine orchard put in in 1976 in
conjunction with the State Land Department in order to grow
guetta pines for seed production.

0 It is used for that purpose at this time?

3. That is correct.

0. And it has been since it was put in there?

A. That's right, it has,

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: Do you use the seedlings,
also, for your park service elsewhere?

THE WITNESS: Yes. From the State Land Denartment we
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have received seedlings and a number of them were put in in
our nursery area down here (indicating) initially, and those
have been moved out to this park and other parks in the
system.

BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0. Was it your testimony that the State Parks
Department maintains a separate tree nursery area in Area 8,
I believe you are pointing to?

A. Yes. We have some trees in this area and our long-+
range plan is to continue that to upgrade and grow nursery
stock so that we would have plant material available for
landscape purposes in the park area.

0. And these areas at the moment are available to the
park for their use as well as for recreation?

A. That is correct. This Area No. 6 in here is also
open for public recreation, picnicking primarily taking place
here (indicating) for the people that are utilizing the
lagoon.

0. There are ditches on this proverty, of course, for
agriculturai purnoses?

A Yes, there are.

0. Have.you constructed pathways or any other
recreational improvements in connection with those ditches?

A. Well, there's trails along those ditches both for

maintenance purposes and for utilization of the public, so a
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lot of people do hike along those trails because of the
aesthetics of the running water.

HEARING: OFFICER SENNER: Are those cement-lined?

THE WITNESS: No, sir, they are not.

BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0. I want to talk a little bit about future
recreational uses now.

You must have an annual budget, the Parks
Department, approved by the state legislature; isn't that
true?

A That is correct.

0. And in vyour budget request for the fiscal year
'82/'83, did vyou ask for funds to continue the development
of this Dead Horse Ranch Park?

A, Yes, we had requested funds for the development
of this entire new, approximately, 80-unit campground with
restroom shower building. We also recuested funds to come
in and seal coat all of our paved roads.

0. Were funds approved for either of these purposes?

A. Because of the economic situation in the state thig
yvear, no funds were appropriated for capital developments.

0. It is your intent to resubmit a request in the
following fiscal vear?

A. This following fiscal vear it looks like we have

some other projects that are higher priorities, so this will
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have to wait, but we are looking at a phase development and
it would be our next project that we would reguest for this
park area.

0. How many vears do yvou expect or do yvou project
that it will take to complete the recreation development
of this park as shown on that master plan?

A. We would hove to have that, contingent upon these
funds beina made available, within a 10-vear period.

0. And do yvou have a development schedule? Do vou
have some priorities as to which of those developments you
would do first?

A, Yes, we have a schedule planned program budget for
the vark area.

0. Upon completion of this plan, that is, upon
completion of all the recreational developments shown on
that plan, will you still have any agricultural use in this
area?

A The only primary agricultural uses would be those
in the quetta pine and in the nursery, per se. The rest
would be grass areas with tree canopy covers so it would not
be agriculture per se.

0. Are there any other agricultural uses which are
taking place there at the present time other than the ones
you have mentioned, the guetta pine and the nursery?

A. We have entered into an agreement with the Verde
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Natural Resource Conservation District, and thev are going
to come in and utilize 33 acres of land in this area for the
growing of natural grass seed crops, and, also, some shrubs.
Their work is scheduled to begin this week in coming in and
laying out the fields.

0. Is that an open-ended agreement or does it continug
for a stated period of time?

A It's a stated period of time.

0. How many years?

A. A five-vear agreement.

0 And I believe there is currently existing
agricultural use in other areas as well; is there not?

A Yes, there are.

0 Is it your testimony the entire 291 acre-feet of
water is currently being used for agricultural or recreationgl
purposes?

B To the best of my knowledge, ves.

0 And it will be your intent to continue using that
amount of water annually in the future?

A, Yes.

0. When the plan has been translated into reality,
when the construction phase is completed for these
recreational improvements, you will be devoting the water,
except for the areas you've mentioned where the pines are

growing, vou will be devoting the water exclusively to
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recreation purposes; isn't that true?

A That is correct.

0. And it will be vour intent at that time to abandon
the right to use them for agricultural purposes?

A Yes.

0. In favor of recreation?

A Yes, sir.

MR. CLIFFORD: I have no further cuestions,

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: Mr, Kirbvy?

CROSS-FXAMINATION
BY MR. KIRBY:

0 Is this 29) acre-feet per annum, is that metered
at the Hickey Ditch point of diversion? How do you determine
how much is 291.2 acre-feet? Are vou the right gentleman to
be asking this cuestion?

MR. CLIFFORD: I have a gentleman, Mr. Kirbv, that
could answer those questions better.

MR, XIRBY: All right.

BY MR, KIRBY:

0. Let me ask vou another questiqn, then, and mavbe
you can answer this.

At the present time, apparently, there is
aprroximately 2500 gallons a minute enterinag the park from

the Hickey Ditch, and some of it, I presume, is going down

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
Phoenix, Arizona



36

W 0 N s W N e

[ T o L I I o T T e T = S ST Iy ey
d B2 W N = O O W wo; Phw R o= o

several of your washes; is that true?

A. That is true.

0. When your plan is completed, none of that will be
going down those ditches, is that the way you have it
outlined?

A, That is the way we would provose this area -- no,
let me -- that's not correct.

We propose and included the use of some of those
waters to keep the reparian habitat here and 'in this ditch
area over here (indicating). So we have calculated that intqg
the overall plan, to continue some of the utilization of that
water for thogse purposes.

HFARING OFFICER SFNNER: BAnother way of stating it is
that once this gets to full development, 291.2 acre-feet
per annum will be consumptively used on the park.

THE WITNESS: That is correct.

MR. KIRBY: That's all I have.

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: Anything further of this
witness?

Tom, do you have any questions?

MR, DELGADO: Yes, I have a few questions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. DELGADO:

0. At no time do you plan to use more water on the
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transferred land than what was used on the severed land, the
291,4 acre-feet per anhum?

A We do not anticipate utilizing any more, that's
correct.

0. So in accordance with the state law there will be
no increase in water use?

A. That is correct.

0. And I had one other cuestion.

It was mentioned at the outset of this proceeding
that you were seeking ~- you were going to go back to the
Department periodically for avprovals of different portions
of this severance and transfer. I am confused as to what
you meant by that,

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Let this cuestion get directgd
to counsel,

If the Department of Water Resources were inclined
in this hearing to aive you 291,2 acre-feet for consumptive
use bv Dead Horse Ranch State Park, you would have no
opposition to them getting it in one fell swoop of an order;
is that correct?

MR. DELGADO: That is how we have been proceeding all

along.

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: This is what you would prefexy

rather than a 23.59 acre-feet now and then some subsequent

amount later?

hd
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that kind. That would be our preference.

MR. DELGADO: In fact, that is what our Board of
Governors approved.

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: Do you have any objection to
getting it in the amount of 291.2 acre-feet?

THE WITNESS: I have only one concern, which is the
reason we presented it in the fashion we did today, if the
order were to allow us to use the 291.2 acre-feet for
agricultural and recreational uses at the same time, that
would be perfect as far as the park is concerned. We weren'y

sure that the Hearing Officer micht entertain an order of

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: I see nothing wrong in
throwing the word "irrigation" in or "cultivation", because
you will be watering all those plants there and trving to
keep the habitat in its natural state so that the animals
will continue to occupy the premises. Fverything there,
including the humans that will visit, will consume water,
but I see nothing wrong in adding the word "irrigation” to
it, if it is limited to 91.2 acre-feet per annum. Is that
okay?

MR, MITCHELL: That's fine.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: 291.2 instead of --

MR. DELGADO: That would be fine with the Salt River
Valley Water Users Assoclation,

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: And we all understand if the

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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money is available in two years it would be put into a
beneficial use anmplication, but because of the limitation of
the legislature and other shortages of funds, it might be

a little longer period than two years to put it all to
beneficial use.

MR. DELGADO: That will be fine with the Salt River
Valley Water Users Association as long as there is not an
increase in use that would affect or interfere with prior
vested rights.

MR. CIIFFORD: Mr. Hearing Officer, it's our intention
and it is our belief we will be putting the entire 291.2
acre-feet to a beneficial use. We are doing so now as
described by the witness. We plan to continue this same sort
of use into the future even though the park may not be
developed in line with his schedulina or anyone else, the
beneficial use will continue because of the continuing
agricultural use that takes place there.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: T follow vou and what we'll
do is describe the acreage as within the confines of the
exterior boundaries rather than going into the area particul*
for you.and work that out, because I think what you are doinﬁ
is allocating so much water to each one of these areas and
this is good. You are keeping tabs of things. All right.

Thank vyou,

MR. CLIFFORD: Might I ask one more question of the

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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witness just for clarification purposes?

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Certainly.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. FEarlier you testified that the amount of water to
be consumed for recreational purposes will not be greater
than the amount that was originally consumed for agricultural
purposes. Is it true that that amount of water which is
291.2 acre-feet will all be consumed within the exterior
boundaries of the state park as shown on that aerial photo
and this master plan?

A. That is correct.

0. Then you have no intention of transfering any wateny

rights off of this park area for recreation purposes?

A No, we do not.

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: One last guestion while we
are on that.

You realize that by going to 2913 we will be
reducing the amount set forth in the statement of claim for
440 acre-feet for irrigation purposes, and we will also be
reducing the amount as set forth in the old water right,
Book 1, Page 324, Promiscuous Records, Yavapai County, where
it used 1,000 minor inches which calculated would be about

25 cubic feet per second, and that in turn would add up to

-
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about 33 acre-feet per day --

MR. KIRBY: 25 cubic feet per second would be about
50 acre-feet.

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: 50 acre-feet per day, so
those amounts will be reduced and we are now officially
saying that the State Park Board contends that the amount of
water that they have a right to divert and use on Dead Horse
Ranch State Park is 291.2 acre-feet for whatever purpose?

MR, CLIFFORD: That is correct.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Thank you.

Anything further?

MR. DELGADO: You said for whatever purpose. You mear
for bheneficial use purpose.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: I am saving in irrigation.
If they found a diamond mine there, I would assume they would
be able to mine. Any beneficial use, ves, it would be
restricted to beneficial use.

Thank you very much. This witness may be excused.
(Witness excused.)

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: We've already received
Fxhibit 1 in evidence.

Do vou have any other witnesses, Mr. Clifford, that
you propose to call? There was a cuestion that you were
going to have answered for Mr. Kirby: 1Is there a metering

device on the ditch as it comes into Dead Horse Ranch State
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Park.

JONATHAN CLOW
was called as a witness, and having been previously duly

sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFFORD:

0. For the record, would you tell us yvour name and
your position?

A. My name is John Clow and I am the Park Manager at
Dead Horse Ranch State Park.

0. You heard previously a question from Mr. Kirby on
the Water Department's staff about the existence of a water
measuring device on the Hickey Ditch; didn't vou?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Is there, in fact, a metering device on the Hickey
Ditch?

A, No, sir, there is not.

0. Among vour responsibilities, by the wav, is to
irrigate this property:; is it not?

A That's true.

0. And yvou are familiar with the Hickey Ditch?

A Yes, sir.

0. From beginning to end, I assume?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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A Yes, sir.

0. Do you maintain the Hickey Ditch?

R. Yes,

0. Have you had to repair it in the past?

A Yes, sir, many times.

0. Is it currently in working order?

A, Yes, it is.

0. It was mentioned several times in this hearing and
is also contained in one of the exhibits that the park's
consumptive use of water for agricultural purposes was 291.2
acre-feet per yvear. If there is no measuring device, do you
know how that figure was arrived at?

3. It was based upon the assessment of what the demang
were for the different types of vegetation on the areas that

are shown on the map, and it was determined that the tvpes

of vegetation we are going to grow will require so many acred

feet of water, and that was multiplied times the number of
acres we proposed to use,

0. In terms of agricultural use, do you know what the
291.2 acre-feet represents?

A Per acre?

0. Yes.

A. Approximatelv four acre-feet.

HEARING OFFICFR SENNrR: What was that figure?

THE WITNESS: Approximately four acre-feet, I believe

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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HFARING OFFICER SENNFR: Thank vou.
BY MR. CLIFFQORD:

0. Is that the amount of ‘water that it takes to grow
agricultural crops in this area?

A. Based upon the information that we have from the
different sources that we used for the report, ves,
approximately four acre-feet.

0. So to achieve that fiqure of 291.2 acre-feet, you
would have taken the total acres under cultivation, the acresg
shown over there on the aerial photo, the illustrative
exhibit, and multiply that acreage figure times four acre-feet
per vear?

A Yes, sir.

0. And you would have gotten the total of 291.2 acre-
feet of water?

A. I believe that's correct.

MR. CLIFFORD: I have no other cuestions for this
witness,

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Mr. Delgado?

MR, DELGADO: I have no questions.

HEARING OFFICFR SFNNER: Mr. Kirby?

MR, KIRBY: No guestions.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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FXAMINATION
BY HEARING OFFICER SFENNER:

0 If it becomes necessary to install a weir on that
canal, would vou do so so that it would show how much water
you are diverting from the Verde River into Dead Horse Ranch
State Park?

A Yes, sir.

0 If it becomes necessary?

A. Yes.

MR. CLIFFORD: May I ask the witness a question just
to clarifvy?

The Hickey Ditch from point of diversion actually
serves approximately five different properties, and the
State of Arizona is a percentage share in that ditch?

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Is there anybody downstream
that gets water out of Hickey Ditch after it goes into Dead
Horse Ranch State Park?

THE WITNFSS: One parcel.

BY HEARING OFFICER SENNER:

0. How much do you have to release in that ditch to
that party?

A I beiieve that parcel.has approximately three acresg
of claimed water right land.

¢ And what is the name of that party?

A. It belongs to -- the property belongs to Calvin

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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Ireys.

0. And he has approximately 30 acre-feet per annum?

A. I don't know what his amount of water right that
he is proposing to claim is. It is my belief that he has
about three acre-feet.

0. He's claimed 14.27 on his statement of claim, but
the point is, he has a right to have water come through the
same source of water rights that yvou have?

A. Yes, sir. He uses the same ditch we do.

0. All right.

Has he ever complained about being shorted by vyou?

A. No, sir, he has not. His entitlement by the terms
of our ditch agreement is approximately 3 percent of the
ditch.

0. So vou are good neighbors?

A. Yes, sir.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: fThank vou very much.

(Witness excused.)

HFARING OFFICER SENNER: Do you rest at this time?

MR. CLIFFORD: I do.

HFARING OFFICEFR SENNFR: Does the Salt River Water
Users Association propose to put on any testimonv at this
proceeding?

MR, DELGADO: No, we don't.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: Mr. Kirby, do you want to
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offer Hearing Officer's Fxhibits A, B and C into the record?

MR. KIRBY: Yes, sir.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Gentlemen, you have seen
those exhibits. Are there any obiections to the Hearing
Officer's Fxhibits A, B and C coming into evidence?

MR. CLIFFORD: No objection.

I think I would like to recall my last witness to
explain a discrepancy, avparent discrepancy in one of those
exhibits, however,

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: Fine. Would yvou do that,
and based upon that explanation of discrepancies, we will
receive them in evidence subiject to the examination of this
witness.

MR. KIRBY: I might add, under A there is also
attached an Al, A2, and under the map sections, which are
Exhibit C, there is a C~1 and C-2 and there are 15
photographs.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNER: Under the B's?

MR. KIRBY: Under the B's,

HFARING OFFICFR SFNNER: Marked B-1 through B-15,
inclusive.

Let the record show that those exhibits described
by Mr. Kirby will be received into evidence subject to the

examination of this witness.

* * * * *
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JONATHAN CLOW
was recalled as a witness, and having been previously duly

sworn, testified further as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATINN
BY MR, CLIFFORD:

0. Mr. Clow, I would like to show you what has been
received into evidence as the Department's Exhibit A, A-1 andg
A-2, Thev are all stapled together here. I turn your
attention specifically to A-1 which arppears to be a portion
of a report; is that correct?

3. Yes, sir.

0. I would like to turn vour attention -- I would ask
you to read, please, Item No. 6 on this report. It begins
with the line, "Hickey Ditch at the point of diversion is
approximately eight feet wide, four feet deep and was runnind
approximately 5,000 gallons per minute at the time of the
investigation. At the point of entrv into the park, it is
approximately three feet wide, two feet deep, and was
running approximately 2,500 gallons per minute. Where it
exits the park, to enter lands of #34-29498(Ireys), it is
approximately one~foot by six-inch deep, and was dry,
overgrown with weeds, not used recentlv. Water was
dissipating in general area of proposed second pond," and

that's the conclusion of that item.

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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Is there a date on that report?

A, This is dated Mav the 28th.

0. oOf this vear?

A Yes, sir.

0. As manager of the park, were vou familiar with the
condition of the ditch on May 28th, the Hickey Ditch?

A Yes, sir.

0. Would you believe that description of the water
present in the ditch as it enters the park would be accurate
on that date?

A At the point of entry into the park?

0. Yes,

A I have no way of estimating the water flow, but
there was a cquantitv of water flowing into the park at that
point and at that time.

0. This is possible?

A. Yes,

0. Would it be accurate, in your orinion, that there

was no water in the ditch when it left the prorerty as stated

‘in that report?

A, Yes, sir.

0. A fair conclusion from that statement would be
that you were using 2500 gallons per minute in the park,
would it not, if that's the -~ if you accept the estimate

there of the amount of water entering it?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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A That conclusion might come, ves.

0. Do you agree with that conclusion?

A. We were not usinc 2500 gallons per minute for
irrigation or anvthing in the park. That water was because
we were still working on the irrigation ditch, and about
halfwav throuch the park that water at that time was being
put into the park lagoon, goina out of the lagoon spillway
back down a wash channel to the river, and, also, if I might
point out here on the map —--

0 Yes, please do refer to the master plan for Dead
Horse Ranch, the illustrative exhibit.

A. The water ~- we had the ditch completed to the
lagoon turn-out area and ~--

0. That's an area -- excuse me -~ if T might, would
vou identify what vou are talking about?

A. Approximatelv Area 4, Area 6 on this overlay. We
had water going into the lagoon out the spillwav down this
channel and then bv various channels it agoes back to the
river. We were also, because the ditch was carrying more
water than could go into the lagoon at the time, water was
being dumped at the turn-out into this wash and also going
back to the river via this wash channel, which is between
Area 4 and Area 5 on this map.

0 Then it is your testimony that vou are making no

beneficial use of the water that was entering the park at

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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that time, that time being May 28th?

A. The only consumptive use would be -- if there was
consumptive use it was going into the lagoon. BAny of the
water that was not qoing into the lagoon, was going back
into the river.

MR. CLIFFORD: ‘Thank vyou.

Mr. Hearing Officer, I have no objections to the
introduction of this.

HFARING OFFICFR SFNNER: Okay.

Let the record show that it will be received into
evidence.

Mr. Kirby, do you have anv cuestions of this
witness?

MR. KIRBY: VYes, sir.

CROSS-FEXAMINATION
BY MR. KIRBY:
0 I want to ask you one cuestion.

With this water going back into the Verde, does
that affect any upstream users at all? I mean, affect their
water rights, the water that wasn't consumptively used?

A I really --
0. You said there were five neoprle upstream that use

this water and this water that is not consumptively used,

the 2500 gallons a minute, would that affect anybody upstrean:

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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In other words, back up the channel?
A, You mean could that water be used by them?
0 Yes.
A. We weren't prohibiting anyone from using water by

dumping it, if that's what vou mean.

EXAMINATION
BY HFEARING OFFICER SFENNER:

0. If the people upstream were usinag the water, then
you wouldn't have had 2500 gallons a minute?

A. That's correct.

0 And the 2500 gallons a minute was not the normal
situation, but it was the amount of water that you were using
to kind of fill up the lagoon in Area 7?

A, Yes, sir.

0 And that's for storage and for reservoir; is it not?

A. Yes, sir.

0. And is that the 23.95 acre-feet for both lagoons,
the 23,957

A I'm not sure what the area of that lagoon is, but
it is the lagoon in Area 7.

0. That's where the water was filling up that day?

A, Yes, sir.

0. How about the other lagoon, is there any water in

that vet?

GRUMLEY REPORTERS
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A. That lagoon has not yet been constructed.

0. So the 23.95 affects Area 7, the first lagoon, or
the lagoon farther west on your master plan?

A I believe that is correct.

0. And then whatever the excessive amount was went
down the wash as depicted there on that map; right?

A Yes, sir.

(. Where does the ditch oo off the oroperty? Would
vou point that out to the Hearing Officer?

A It goes off right at this point here (indicating)
and this is the Ireys property.

0. And because you were working on the ditch, no watex
went, I want to say un, but went north while you were working
on the ditech?

A. We have the ditch completed approximately to this
point right here (indicating).

0. Was any water going northeasterly?

A, No, sir, not along the ditch channels.

0. So she didn't even have to wait until she got to
the end of the ditch to determine there was no water?

A No, sir, that could have been verified right here
where this road crosses the ditch. It was dry at that point.

0. That explains her summarv --

3, Yes, sir, I believe so.

0 -- that she didn't see any water in the ditch
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because there was no water in the ditch?

A. That's correct.

0. The main ditch.

A. Yes, sir.

0 As it left the promerty on the east boundary?

A Yes, sir.

HEARING OFFTCFER SENNER: Anything further, Mr. Kirby?

MR. KIRBY: I am not sure it's in the record and I am
talking about Register No. 36-36209 which is the water right
under the Water Right Registration Act application by Arizona
State Parks., Paragraph 6 indicates a point of diversion as
the southwest, southwest of Section 22, 16 North, 3 Fast. I
believe we have established that the actual point of diversid
is the northeast, southeast, southwest of Section 21, 16
North, 3 East.

HEARING OFFICER SFNNFR: Did we establish that, Mr.
Kirbv? I don't think we established it.

Let me say this, gentlemen, vour peoint of diversion
is not depicted in vour petition by where it comes into the
state park on the northwest corner,.

MR. CLIFFORD: TIt's not depicted bv written legal
description. It's depicted on a man attached to the petitior

HFARING OFFICFR SENNER: 1Is vour point of diversion
where Hickey Ditch picks it up?

MR, CLIFFORD: Yes, sir.

|

n

|
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HFARING OFFICER SFNNFR: And can vou give me that
legal description?

MR. CLIFFORD: I can provide it for you after this
hearing.

HFARINC OFFICER SENNER: 2All right.

MR, CLTIFFORD: It is shown in graphic form on that
same map I just described. I believe it is Fxhibit B. Let
me check.

HFARING OFFICFR SENNFR: Why don't we take about a
two-minute recess and see if we can get you and Mr. Mitchell
and Mr. Xirby together and see if we can't get a legal
description for the point of diversion. I think that's all
we need.

MR. CLTIFFORD: Fxhibit C.

(Thereupon an off~the-record discussion ensued,
after which the followina proceedings were had:)

HEARING OFFICER SFNNFR: TILet the record show that two
minutes has elapsed and we are back on the record.

Is there a consensus of opinion as to the point of
diversion legal description?

MR. CLIFFORD: There is.

HEARING OFFICER SENNFR: All right.

For the record, what is it?
MR, CLIFFORD: Mr. Kirby has handed me what we now

know to be the point of Hickey Ditch as taken from a
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topogravhical map. It is in Section 21, Township 16 North,
Range 3 Fast, in the northeast, southeast southwest.

HFARING OFFICER SENNFR: Did vou get that?

Mr. Mitchell, do vou agree with that?

MR, MITCHFLL: I do.

HEARING OFFICFR SENNER: Is there anything further to
be added to this record?

MR. CLIFFORD: Nothing further.

HEARING OFFICER SENNER: Let the record show there is
none.

I will take this matter and make findings of fact,
conclusions of law and recommend an order to the Director,
and hopefully this will be out before June 30th.

I want to commend you, again, Joe, for the fine
presentation of an application for transfer and severance.
It's been my third one with you and I didn't think you could
get better, but vou do each time and I appreciate it, and,
Jim Mitchell and Tom Delgado, I also want to thank you, and,
of course, Mr. Kirby,.

We will stand adjourned. Thank you verv much.

(Thereupon the proceedings were concluded.)
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that I was present at the hearing
before the Arizona Department of Water Resources in the
foregoing entitled and numbered matter; that I made a
shorthand record of all proceedinags and testimony had and
adduced before said Depaftment at said hearing; that the
foregoing 56 typewritten pages constitute a full, true and

accurate transcript of said record, all to the best of my

Mé/—)

SANDALEFE MORIN
Court Reporter

skill and ability.
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DATE: June 2, 1982 TIME: 10:00 A.M.
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ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMEI\E]%_A -
1624 West Adams \' T LANMD
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

AMENDED ’ _ IS7EFEE 25 Py 3: 38

STATEMENT OF CLAIM OF RIGHT TO_ USE To be filled $tnr-by . «—. . .,

FUBLIC WATERS - STATE OF ARIZONA State IL.and Department

Examination Fee $5.00 Registry No. |3f6 |- ! zlélzﬂfl ,

Map (see instructions) Fileq -2 ! M

CLAIM MUST BE SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE _ (Da.te) (Time)

i. WName of bialmantlélgl]’.j_z_l INAl IstiaAldEH {PAIRIKS]I BP ARD | [ 1

W(Print Last Name or Name of Co.) M(First Initial) ¥F*(Middle Initial)
1688 West Adams Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 271-4174

{Address, City, State, Zip) {(Phone No.)

The waters claimed are used for_| |O]ODIA G
= §

The amount of water used annually is 440 AF from 1 1
{Gallons or Acre Feet) - (Davy} (Month)
to 31 12 each year. '
{(Day) {Month)
The date the water was first used beneficially was_ |0 |2] [0l Y 18171 ¢
37 (Month) ¥{Day) ‘Y Year)
The direct source of supply 1S!V|El R El IRIBYERI | |11 ]] _{R] T
(Source Name) 85(Type of Watercourse)
Tributary to SALT RIVER : on the lQIéI Watershed.
%].eave Blank
" The Point of Diversion (locate on map)} is within the sl % ld W %, Section [ 2] 2 »
0 1Z i

of Township |gl1]ld ¥, Range |OI0IBIE] , G&SRB&M, in the County of _ Yavapai
16 20 - e
Number of Points of Diversion QI ]I

" See attached map

The Place(s) of Use (locate on map) is in the + %+, Section 26, 27 , of
Township_ 16 N , Range 3 E , G&SRB&M, in the County of Yavapail
(IN/S) (E/W) :
Acres irrigated | | |7R 1.]8] | Number and Kind of Stock 01210 @ AIRCD
» = ¥ (Number)  ¥(Kind)
Number of Families | | [ | | Other uses explain on line 14, In Animal Units
36
The water is diverted by RETENTION DAM, DITCH, AND FLUME
the maximum flow is 25 cfs
If water is stored, give capacity and name of Reservoir in Acre Feet L1 1110159
: : “ (Capacity)
FISH POND (1) :
(Name}
‘Height of Darmm__ 12' O" ft., Area inundated in Acres 4.3

The Claimed Right to Water was created by the following facts: Request filed 01-02-1876
—and duly recorded on Page 324 of Book 1 of the Promiscuous Records of Yavapail
County, Arizona.

(Attach copies of any documents supporting Claim)

The land on which the water is used is owned by |§ |
50




. The water is supplemented by other water frorm the following supply Contracted

_Potable Water Supply, Well

. Is the water presently being used x Yes No. If no, date last used

. The land has been irrigated regularly as per the Salt River Project Még

enclosed. As a working farm, the select fields will continue to be irrigated,

a wetland wildlife habitat will be established and a recreation pond will be

built. The total water use required for operation of the park at this

dévelopment stage will not exceed the present total usage of 440 AF per year.

"TATE OF ARIZONA }
. ) S
lounty of Maricopa )

acting through and for the Arizona State Parks Board

Michael Ramnes, Acting Director, being first duly sworn on cath, deposes and states

hat the foregoing Statement of Claim is true and correct of our own knowledge except as to
ny matters stated therein to be on information and belief and as to all such matters so stated
we believed the same to be true and correct.

Michael A. Rammnes, Acting Director

CLAIMANT(S)

1976 .

ubscribed and sworn to before me this_ 24 day of February

Ay Commission Expires:

My Commission Expires May 13, 1976 19'
E A L
NOTARY PUBLIC
“iled in Water Rights Claim Registry No. 36—-36209 of the State Land Department on
February 25, 1976 at_ 3:38 P. M.
ARS 45184 "FILING op Q%
CLAIM
WITH THE DEPARTMENT NOT Digys. - v S
ADJUDICATION OF RIGHTW . F. C. Ryan, IXrector 7

Water Rights Division
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HOX 1980 PHOENIX, ARIZONA B%001

Salt River Project

WATER € POWER

January 5, 1981

Mr. Don Maughan

Arizona Dept. of Water
Resources

99 E. Virginia

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Dear Don:

The Salt River Valley Water Users' Association's Board of Governors on
December 7, 1981 approved an Arizona State Parks Board request to sever
and transfer certain historic agricultural water rights within Dead
Horse Ranch State Park to recreational uses. A copy of State Parks
Director, Michael A. Ramnes' November 3, 1981 letter formally requesting
SRVWUA approval of the severance and transfer and a certified copy of
the SRVWUA's Board of Governors' approving resolution and all exhibits
attached thereto are enclosed.

SRVWUA's approval of the severance and transfer as proposed by the State
Parks Board culminates ten years of effort by the staffs of both
organizations to formalize desired changes in water use at Dead Horse
Ranch State Park. We urge your favorable consideration of these changes

when the State Parks Boa § requsst has been formally submitted to
the Arizona Department of gter Ré__km:rces in proper form.

PO
Sincerely yours, &' 59
.o .
. v, oo®
* e
W.L. Warskow @
Supervisor

Watershed Division
Enclosures

. Ramnes
Brand
Rice

. Wilson
. Delgado

Xci

-

e IR T~ B e 4

EXHIBIT O

TELEPHONE 273.9900



CERTIFICATE

I, PAUL D. RICE, the duly appointed, qualified and
acting Secretary of the Salt River Valley Water Users'
Association, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the attached is a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by a majority of
the Board of Governors at a meeting duly held on December 7,

1981, at which meeting a quorum was present and voted.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Salt River Valley

Water Users’ Association this 8th day of December, 1981.

Paul D. Rice
o Secretary

=1

AROSIRA
o tq ™ =

EXHIBIT D



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 45,
Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 45-172, the State of Arizona,
acting by and through the Arizona State Parks' Board and
the State Parks' Director (hereinafter called SPB) has
requested the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association to
approve a severance and transfer of the historical agri-
cultural water rights appurtenant to Dead Horse Ranch

State Park and a change in their use to recreation within
the same parcel; and

WHEREAS, said severance and transfer and change of use will
not result in any increase in the historical water use of
291.2 acre feet per annum;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Governors
of the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association does
hereby approve the severance and transfer of the historic
water rights dating from 1874 appurtenant to a total of
72.8 acres of agricultural lands lying within the exterior
boundaries of Dead Horse Ranch State Park as more specific-
ally shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part
hereof, and totaling 291.2 acre feet use per annum, to
recreational§ses totaling 291.2 acre feet per annum on
78.74 acres landetying within Dead Horse Ranch State
Park qmoregpecif{tfaﬂy set forth in Exhibits B, C

and [gttach®® heréto and made a part hereof, subject to

the f@ﬂowiné‘conditi'ons:

1. THat SPB Erepare a formal application for severance
and transfer and change of use, not deviating from the
specificoss presented in Exhibits B, C and D and
present it to the Arizona Department of Water Resources
within 120 days of the date this resolution is approved;

2. That formal approval of said application for severance
and transfer and change of use be granted by the Ari-
zona Department of Water Resources; and

3. That such severance and transfer and change of use

does not adversely impact the rights and interests of
the Association's stockholders.

EXHIZIT D



ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT
1624 West Adams
Phoenix, Arizona 850073 7ATE | AMT

STATEMENT OF CLAIM OF RIGHT TO USE Tosbe[HENEE iRbHB: 3b
TUBLIC WATERS - STATE OF ARIZONA : Stat? IT‘_anc} PePg_ri‘:Enent

Zxamination Fee $5.00 ) Registry No. [3{6.[— IS% d"%iZ 4
‘s rd

Map (see instructions) Filed_ Q. A85-74 at

SLAIM MUST BE SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE (Date) (Time)
i, Name of Claimant [A|R|TIZ{O| NA |dHAITE| |PAIRIKS] |BD AR O | ||
B Print L.ast Name or Name of Co.) . M(First Initial) *(Middle Initial)
1688 West Adams Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 271-4174
{Address, City, State, Zip) ) {(Phone No.)

.
Yo

re

s@M

The waters claimed are used for [0 [AIA
a3 [ 4

The amount of water used annually is 440 AF from, 1 1
) (Gallons or Acre Feet) - {Day) {Month)
to 31 ] 12 each year. '
{Davy} {Month)

The date the water was first used beneficially was [0]2] [0]1] 817! 6
¥ (Month) - ¥(Day) MNYear)

The direct source of supply isW|E|RDIE| RITIVIRRI | | } | [ 1| [ ] R Tf

. had (Source Name) #{Type of Watercourse)

Tributary to SALT RIVER on the I SI Watershed.
““L.eave Blank

The Point of Diversion (locate on map) is within the__ |glwd 2 kgl 2, Section F1W.
©

12 %
of Township bw 116l N . Range !omg: 3} g_ G&SRB&M, in the County of Yavapai
Number of Points of Diversion__ 0] 1]
) 24 See attached map
The Place(s) of Use (locate on map) is in the 1 %+, Section_ 26,27 , of
Township 16 N |, Range 3 E , G&SRB&M, in the County of Yavapail
(N/S) (E/W) ,
Acres irrigated | Q017] 2 180l Number and Kind of Stock |0 |2 0{0| Al BCD
25 A (Number) 33 {Kind)
Number of Families [ QO[0] 3 Other uses explain on line 14, In Animal Units
36
The water is diverted by RETENTION DAM, DITCH AND FLUME
the maximum flow is = 25 cfs
If water is stored,- give capacity and name of Reservoir in Acre Feet_| | | | | O] 3 q N
A .
(Capacity)
FISH POND (1)
. {Name) ,
‘Height of Dam 1z2' o" ft., Area inundated in Acres 4.3

The Claimed Right to Wa.tex.' was created by the following facts: Request filed 01-02-13876

and duly recorded on Page 324 of Book 1 of the Promiscuous Records of Yavapai
County, Arizona '

(Attach copies of any documents supporting Claim}

The land on which the water is used is owned by l S
. 0

~



.. The water is supplemented by other water from the following supply Contracted

Potgble Watex Supply, Well

3. Is the water presently being used___ X Yes No. If no, date last used

t. The land has been irrigated regularly as per the Salt Rivexr Project Map

enclosed., As a working farm, the select fields will continue to be

irrigated, a wetland wildlife habitat will be established, and a recreation

pond will be built. The total water use required for operation of the park

at this development stage will not exceed the present total usage of 440 AF

per year.

STATE OF ARIZONA )
} SS
County of Maricopa )

acting through and for the Arizona State Parks Board,
Michael Ramnes, Acting Director, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and states

that the foregoing Statement of Claim is true and correct of our own knowledge except as i:
any matters stated therein to be on information and belief and as to all such matters so staied
we believed the same to be true and correct.

Michael A. Ramnes, Acting Director

CLAIMANTI(S)
Subscribed and sworn to before me this_ 24 day of February , 19 76 .
My Cormmission Expires:
My Commission Expires May 13, 1976 19
5 E A i
NOTA PUBLIC

of the State Land Department or

Filed in Water Rights Claim Registry No. 36-36209

February 25, 1976 at 3:3
ARS 45-184 "FILING OF CLATH
WITH THE DEPARTMENT MNOT

AN

a8 P. M.

ADJUDICATION OF RICGHTY F. C. Ryan, Directfr
Water Rights Division
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February 23, 1994

Arizona Dept. of Water Resources

gg -[ (..

ﬁﬁ Operations Division
" Attention: Joe Stuart . E @ E IRV

15 South 15th Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85007 FFR 23191

ARIZONA N
STATE | | OPERATIONS Dw.
PARKS Dear Joe,

An address change is needed for Arizona State Parks

1300 W. WASHINGTON Surface Water filings. The new address is:

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
TELEPHONE 602-542-4174

Arizona State Parks
1300 W. Washington St.

Phoenix, AZ 85007

FiFE SYMINGTON
GOVERNOR

STATE PARKS The address change is needed for the following:

BOARD MEMBERS

BILLIE A GENTRY 3R-2174  33-94867 - 36-1527.1  36-1528.1
SCOTTSOALE 36-26303.1 36-26304.1 36-20051.1 36-29212.1
1, RUKIN JELKS 36-29213.1 36-29214.1 36-29498.1  36-31369.1
S 36-36209  36-62535  36-80272.3  36-80272.4

PENNY HOWE

PHOENIX
If there are other procedures or forms needed for the

WILLIAM Grl;?s?:i change of address for these filings, please inform me and I will
fill them out as necessary.
ROBERT A. FROST
SCOTTSDALE

DEAN M. FLAKE
SNOWFLAKE

M. JEAN HASSELL Sincerely,

STATE LAND COMMISSIONER Z
ﬁ»[ﬂ/ i Al

Robert Sejkora

KENNETH E. TRAVOUS :
EXECUTIVE BIREGTOR Water Resources/Water Rights

CHARLES R. EATHERLY
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

CONSERVING AND MANAGING ARIZONA'S HISTORIC PLACES. HISTORIC SITES, AND RECREATIONAL, SCENIC AND NATURAL ARCAS




Salt River Project

WATER 4@ POWER

BOX 1980 PHOENIX, ARIZONA B5001 TELEPHONE 273-5900

November 15, 1982

Larry Linser

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
99 East Virginia

Phoenix, Arizona 85004

Re: Application to Sever, Transfer
and Change the Use of Water Right
No. TS-36-36209-T001A

Dear Mr. Linser:

I have received the "Order Modifying the Decision and
Order and Denying Motion for Rehearing" concerning the
above-referenced matter and have no cbjections thereto.
However, at this time I wish to point out that on line 7 of
the caption of the first Decision and Order issued September
13, 1982, the words "on 78.74 acres of land to the new use”
should be changed to read "on 72.8 acres of land. . ."

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

V%ry truly yours,
o

Y /TN
; z{?wﬂacL

ew:;;

Thomas M. Delgado
Senior Attorney
Law Department

SW

cc: Bill Warskow




PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE Or ARIZONA, s
County of Yavapali, )
Fragk Brady . .. ............ . .. first having

been duly sworn, on his oath says:
That he is the Publisher of The Verde Independent, a Weekly News-
paper published at Cotionwood, Yavapal County, Arizona; that the notice

19.82...., bothinclusive, without change, interruption or omission,

amounting in all to ........ N insertions, made on the following

dates:

FROM: AN OLD EXISTING - PER.
PECTED IRRIGATION WATER RIGHT
(18M), INVOLVING 291.2 ACRE-FEET,
PER ANNUM, ON 78.74 ACRER OF
LAND. TO. THE.NEW USE. FOR. A
RECREATIONAL - STATE PARK IN- -
CLUDING  23.95 ACRE-FEET, PEA
ANNUM, FOR A LAKE WHICH WILL:
WCLUDE FISH. REMAINING*




DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

MEMORANDUMN

TO: File No. T3-82-006

FROM: Barbara S. Robison

DATE: June 1, 1982

RE: Verification of Service by Certified Mail

All return receipts of service by certified mail enclesing the
Order for Hearing In re: TS5-82-006

have been received by the Department of Water Resources, affirming
receipt of the Order by parties of interest in this matter.

&%&d&d/ S yfﬁcgﬁ_gw’

Barbara S. Robison
Department of Water Resources
P.0O. Box 2600

Phoenix, AZ 85002
602/255-1529




PROJECTED WATER USE
AT

DEAD HORSE RANCH
STATE PARK

AS PREPARED BY

ARIZONA STATE PARKS

15 SEPTEMBER 1981
AMENDED 19 OCTOBER 1981

AMENDED 3 NOVEMBER 1981



BASED UPON FOLLOWING ASSUMPTIONS:

1. The consumptive use for permanent pasture was determined by taking
known consumptive use figures and averaging them to the following:

a. bermuda grass 43.5"
b. blue panic grass he. 3"
c. fescue 42.2"
d. salt grass 36.0"
Average 43.5" = 3.63'/year

Sources: SRP, Technical Bulletin 169 from Agricultural Experiment
Station, University of Arizona, Soil Conservation Service,
Flagstaff.

2. The consumptive use for trees, shrubs and natural grasses were determined
by taking known consumptive fiaures from various sources covering
California, Arizona and New Mexico and averaging them,

Results: (These are strictly averages and are not weighted by any of
the sources intentional]y?

Cottonwoods = 75.25" 4 sources
Salt Cedar = 68" " 5 sources
Tules : = pB" 2 sources
Brush Areas (shrubs) = 43.4" 5 sources
Natural Grass Areas = 24.25" 8 sources
Willows = 50" 2 sources
Mesquites = 39" 2 sources
Greasewood = 22" 1 source
Rabbit brush = 26" 1 source
Ailanthus Altissims = 34.31" 1 source (equivalent to pecan)
Future Canopy Covers:
50% Cottonwood 75.25"  37.625"
20% Ailanthus 34.31" 6.86"
15% Mesquite 39" 5.85"
15%  Willows 50" 7.5"

Tree average = 57.84"/year = 4.82'/year
3. Determining approximate consumptive use for areas was done as follows:

ascertain areas where we will be using water, ~

ascertain what beneficial results will occur or are intended.
Figure the rough size of the areas.

determine predominate types of vegetation to be supported.
determine a percentage of canopy cover for each area.

determine a percentage of ground cover consisting of shrubs and/or

pasture cover.

D Oon oW



g. consumptive use for trees < acreage x U {canopy cover) x
average consumptive use for canopy.

h. consumptive use for shrubsor pesture  acreage x 0 {ground cover)
X average consumptive use.

Consumptive use will be determined by figuring projected area coverage
consisting of both tree canopy and ground cover, where the two added
together will never be greater than 100/ coverage,

Evaporation rates for standing water determined from Folder 159,
Agricultural Experiment Station Unviersity of Arizona (59.73"/year)
and Arizona Resource Information System Cooperative Publication
No. 5 (60"/year) average 59.87"/year for Cottonwood. 4.99'/year.



Area 1 - northwest of contact station alona western park boundary.
Presently planted in permanent pasture.

Planned Use: maintained as pasture area and will be heavily
interspersed with a variety of trees for <ite aecsthetics

and buffer. Anticipate 50% tree canopy and 507 pasture
ground cover.

Area: 4.04 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 4.04 acres x .5 (canopy coverage) x
4.82'/year = 9.74 acre feet/year

Pasture consumptive use 4.04 acres x .5 (pasture
ground cover) x 3.63'/year = 7.33 acre feet/year

Area I Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 17.07 a.f./yr.

As amended 10/19/81
As amended 11/03/81



Area 2 - north of contact station. Presently planted in quetta pines
and underlying permanent pasture

Planned Use: maintained as a pine grove for production of

seed crop and will serve as a passive area for site aesthestics

and light picnicking

Area: 5.42 acres
There is no consumptive use figure for quetta pines so
the figure for permanent pasturc will Lo used as permanent
pasture presently exists and is thriving in the area.
Consumptive use = 5.42 acres x 3.63'/year = 19.67 a.f./year

Area 2 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 19.67 a.f./year



Area 3 - southeast of contact station in flood plain,
Presently area consists of scattering of cottonwoods
willows, mesquites, brush areas and natural grasses.

Planned Use: to.be developed as "day use" area for picnicking
and associated activities. The area will be maintained in
permanent pasture with moderate interspersing of trees for
shade. Anticipate 40% tree canopy and 607 pasture ground
cover,

Area: 7.06 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use = 7.(6 acres x .4 {canopy
coverage)x 4.82'/year = 13,61 a.f./year

Pasture consumptive use = 7,06 acres x .6 {pasture ground
cover) x 3.63"/year =15,37 a.f./year

Area 3 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 28.98 a.f./yr

As amended 10/19/81
As amended 11/03/81



Area 4 - Drainage wash that intersects the irrigation ditch at flume
2. Presently irrigation water is occasionally diverted down

wash when not needed. This diversion enhances the existing
riparian habitat.

Planned Use: Water will be diverted from the irrigation
ditch to the drainage wash on a consistent basis to give the
impression of a free-flowing stream. The stream water will
maintain a lush reparian landscape ideal for hiking, sight-
seeing and wildlife habitat.

Area: 1,1 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 1.1 x .65 (canopy coverage).
X 4.82"'/year =3.45" syear

Natural grasses consumptive use 1.1 acres x .35 (non-

canopy) x .75 (natural grasses ground cover) x 2.02 a.f./year
= ,58a.f./year

Area 4 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use = 4.03 a.f./year




Area 5 - Directly west of existing lagoon. Presently ares is covered
in natural grasses.

Planned Use: Will be developed as a campground area with
anticipated 50% tree canopy coverage for shade, buffer and
aesthetic purposes,

Area:

9.78 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 9.78 acres x .5 (tree canopy cov-
erage) x  4.82'/year = 23.57 a.f./year

Area 5 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 23.57 a.f./year




Area 6 - Northwest of the existing lagoon. Presently planted in
permanent pasture and functions as day use area.

Planned Uses: To be upgraded for day use to include picnicking
and associated activities. The area will be heavily interspersed
with trees and maintained with permanent pasture as a ground
cover. Anticipate a 507 tree canopy and 507 pasture grotund
cover,

Area: 4.91 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 4.91 acres x .5 {tree canopy )
x 4.82'/year = 11.83 a.f./year

Pasture consumptive use 4.91 acres x .5 (pasture ground cover)
x 3.63"/year = 8.91 a.f./year

Area 6 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 20.74 a.f./year




Area 7 - Existing lagoan

Planned Use: Will be maintained as a fishing laqoon, an
aesthetic feature of the day use arcas, camping area 2 and
an interpretive aspect for outdoor education in conjunction
with the future interpretive center.

Area: 4.8 acres

Consumptive Use due to evaporation 4.8 acres x 4.99'/year
= 23.95 a.f,/year

NOTE: Any water used as a result of seepage has not

been listed due to close proximity of lagoon to Verde

River (400'-650'). ~Any seepage of water undoubtedly returns
to the Verde drainage channel for further consumptive

use.

Area 7 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 23.95 a.f./year

As amended 11/03/81



Area 8 - South of residencearcas. Presently planted in permanent,
pasture.

Planned Use: Will be maintained in permanent pasture and
planted with deciduous bare root stock for future trans-

planting program. Depending on size and need, stock will
annually be transplanted bare root within the park and to
other parks throughout the system.

Area: 2.3 acres

Even though this area will serve the purpose of a

tree farm, the permanent pasturcwill be left as a ground
cover. Because tree stock will never be very large

(4'- 6'), the tree canopy cover will represent only 3%
of total area.

NOTE: Trees will be planted 10' o.c.; giving each tree
an area of 100 sq.ft. The maximum tree population in
area would be approximately 1000 trees. Each tree would
have a maximum canopy of 3.14 sq.ft. figuring a 2’
diameter canopy.

Tree canopy consumptive use 2.3 acres x .03 (maximum
tree canopy) x 4.82'/year = .33 a.f./year

Pasture consumptive use 2.3 acres x .97 {pasture
ground cover) x 3.63'/year = 8.1 a.f./year.

Area 8 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 8.43 a.f./year



Area 9 - Southeast of the park maintenance yard. Presently planted
in permanent pasture.

Planned Use: To be upgraded for day use to include pic-

nicking and associated activities. The areca will be moderately
interspersed with trees and maintained with permanent pasture as
a ground cover. Anticipate a 40% tree canopy and 60% pasture
ground cover,

Area: 8.51 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 8.51 acres x .4 (tree canopy
coverage) x 4,32'/year = 16.41 a.f./year,

Pasture consumptive use 8.51 acres x .6 (pasture
ground cover) x 3.63'/year = 18.53 a.f./year

frea 9 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 34.94 a.f./year

As amended 11/03/81



Area 10 - Drainage wash below flume 3 on irrigation ditch. Presentlv
irriqation water is occasionally diverted from a ditch or

run through lacoon and allowed to run down wauh to the
Verde River. Diversion waters enhance the riparian habitat
along wash,

Planned Use: Water will be diverted from the irrigation
ditch and lagoon on a consistent basis and he allowed to

flow down wash channels to give impression of a free-flowing
stream. The stream water will maintain a lush riparian land-
scape ideal for nature walks and sightsecing run in con-
junction with the interpretive center and outdoor education
program,

Area: 3.67 acres

NOTE: This area is figured from taking the existing
length of the wash channel and multiplying this length

by a 50' width. The area was actually walked and
estimations were made for vegetation and their per-
centage of occurence. Primary vegetation includes
cottonwoods, salt cedars, willows, hackberry, ash, russian
olive and acacias which combined produce a 50% canopy.
Natural grasses and shrubs form an approximate 30%

ground cover,

Average consumptive use for canopy

Cottonwoods 65% occurences @ 6.27'/year = 4.08‘/year
Salt Cedars 5% occurences @ 5.67'/year = .28'/year
Willows &

Russion Olives 10% occurences @ 4,17'/year = 42" /year

*Hackberry &
Acacia 15% occurences @ 3.25'/year = ,49'/year
**Ash % occurences B 2.86'/year = . 14'/year
Total 5.41'/year

*Consumptive use represents figure for mesquite as closest
representative type to hackberry and acacia.

**Consumptive use represents figure for pecan as closest
representative type to ash.

Average consumptive use for natural grasses (2.02'/year)
@ 50% occurence - 1.01'/year

Average consumptive use for natural shrubs (3.62'/year)
@ 50% occurence = 1.81'/year

Total = 2.82'/year

As amended 11/03/81



Area 10 Continued

Tree canopy consumptive use 3.67 acres x .5 (tree canopy
coverage) x 5.41'/year = 3.93 a.f./year,

Grass & Shrub consumptive use 3.67 acres x .3 (ground cover)
x 2.82"/year = 3.1 a.f./year.

Area 10 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 13.03 a.f./year

As amended 11/03/81



Area 11 - Fast of drainage wash from flume 3. Presently drea 1%
not developed and serves only as open space. Area is
covered in natural grasses and occasiocnal mesquite trees.

Planned Use: Will be developed as camping area 3 with
an anticipated 507 tree canopy coveraqge for shade, buffer
and aesthetic purposes.

Area: 12.41 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 12.41 acres x .5 (tree
canopy coverage) x 4.82'/year = 29.91 a.f./year.

Area 11 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 29.91 a.f./year




Area 12 - North and east of camping area 3. This area is
presently not developed and serves only as open space.
Area is covered in natural grasses and occassional mes-
guite tree.

Planned Use: Area will be developed as a passive

zone adjacent to camping area 3. The area will be
moderately interspersed with trees and maintained with
permanent pasture as ground cover. Anticipate a 40%
tree canopy and 60% pasture cover.

Area: 7.56 acres

Tree canopy consumptive use 7.56 x .4 {tree canopy
coverate) x 4.82'/year = 14.58 a.f./year.

Pasture consumptive use 7.56 acres x .6 (pasture
ground cover) x 3.63'/year = 16.47 a.f./year.

Area 12 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 31.05 a.f./year

As amended 11/03/81



Area 13 - Located on the eastern border of park. The area is
presently not developed and serves only as open space.
Area is covered in natural grasses and occassional
mesquite trees.

Planned Use: Area will be excavated and sealed to serve
as a lagoon for fishing, aesthetics and water for
irrigations.

Area: 7.18 acres

Consumptive use due to evaporation 7.18 acres x
4.99' /year = 35.83 a.f./year.

NOTE: Any water use as a result of seepage
has not been listed due to the close proximity
of proposed lagoon to Verde River (700'). Any
seepage water undoubtedly returns to the Verde
drainage channel for further consumptive use.

Area 13 Total Anticipated Consumptive Use 35.83 a.f./year

T.B:sto
As amended 11/03/81



Area

WO 00~y s W N e

et i pd
W N == O

TOTAL
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DEAD HORSE RANCH STATE PARK
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Size Consumptive Use
.04 acres 17.07 a.f./year
42 19.67
.06 28.94
.1 4.03
.78 23.57
.91 20.74
.8 23.95
.3 8.43
.51 34,494
.67 13.03
.41 29.91
.56 31.05
.18 35.83
.74 acres 291.20 a.f./year

As amended 11/03/81
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Salt River Project

WATER € POWER

BOX 19800 PHOENIX, ARIZONA B5001) TELEPHONE 273-9900

January 5, 198}

Mr. Don Maughan

Arizona Dept. of Water
Resources

99 E. Virginia

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Dear Don:

The Salt River Valley Water Users' Association's Board of Governors on
December 7, 1981 approved an Arizona State Parks Board request to sever
and transfer certain historic agricultural water rights within Dead
Horse Ranch State Park to recreational uses. A copy of State Parks
Directer, Michael A. Ramnes' November 3, 1981 letter formally requesting
SRVWUA approval of the severance and transfer and a certified copy of
the SRVWUA's Board of Governors' approving resolution and all exhibits
attached thereto are enclosed.

SRVWUA's approval of the severance and transfer as proposed by the State
Parks Board culminates ten years of effort by the staffs of both
organizations to formalize desired changes in water use at Dead Horse
Ranch State Park. We urge your favorable consideration of these changes
when the State Parks Board's request has been formally submitted to

the Arlzona Department of Water Resources in proper form.

Sincerely yours,

Woillsio X Waishrur

W.L. Warskow
Supervisor
Watershed Division

Enclosures

Ramnes
Brand
Rice
. Wilson
. Delgado

Xc:

HWw M e

EXHIBIT &



CERTIFICATE

I, PAUL D. RICE, the duly appointed, gqualified and
acting Secretary of the Salt River Valley Water Users'
Association, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the attached is a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by a majority of
the Board of Governors at a meeting duly held on December 7,

1981, at which meeting a quorum was present and voted.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Salt River Valley

Water Users' Association this 8th day of December, 1981.

vy

/&a/ ]

Paul D. Rice
Secretary



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 45,
Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 45-172, the State of Arizona,
acting by and through the Arizona State Parks' Board and
the State Parks' Director (hereinafter called SPB) has
requested the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association to
approve a severance and transfer of the historical agri-
cultural water rights appurtenant to Dead Horse Ranch -
State Park and a change in their use to recreation within
the same parcel; and

WHEREAS, said severance and transfer and change of use will
not result in any increase in the historical water use of
291.2 acre feet per annum;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Governors
of the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association does
hereby approve the severance and transfer of the historic
water rights dating from 1874 appurtenant to a total of
72.8 acres of agricultural lands lying within the exterior
boundaries of Dead Horse Ranch State Park as more specific-
ally shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part
hereof, and totaling 291.2 acre feet use per annum, to
recreational uses totaling 291.2 acre feet per annum on
78.74 acres of land lying within Dead Horse Ranch State
Park as more specifically set forth in Exhibits B, C

and D attached hereto and made a part hereof, subject to
the following conditions:

1. That SPB prepare a formal application for severance
and transfer and change of use, not deviating from the
specifics as presented in Exhibits B, C and D and
present it to the Arizona Department of Water Resources
within 120 days of the date this resclution is approved;

2. That formal approval of said application for severance
and transfer and change of use be granted by the Ari-
zona Department of Water Resources; and

3. That such severance and transfer and change of use
does not adversely impact the rights and interests of
the Association’s stockholders.



